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Part One Financial Information

ITEM 1. Consolidated Financial Statements

CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (dollars in millions

except share data)

Assets

Cash and due from banks
Interest bearing deposits, including restricted balances of $1,588.1 at
September 30, 2010 and $1,420.7 at December 31, 2009D

Trading assets at fair value - derivatives
Assets held for saleV

Loans (see Note 4 for amounts pledged)
Allowance for loan losses

Total loans, net of allowance for loan losses"

Operating lease equipment, net (see Note 4 for amounts pledged)”
Unsecured counterparty receivable

Goodwill

Intangible assets, net

Other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposits

Trading liabilities at fair value - derivatives
Credit balances of factoring clients

Other liabilities

September 30,
2010

$ 714.2

10,463.8
452
887.7
26,753.4
(397.1)

26,356.3
10,964.5
682.5
255.1
136.3
2,476.4

$ 52,982.0

$ 4,788.6
123.0

959.2

2,339.7

Long-term borrowings, including $3,942.9 and $4,629.5 contractually due within

twelve months at September 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively

Total Liabilities

Stockholders Equity
Common stock: $0.01 par value, 600,000,000 authorized

Issued: 200,374,631 at September 30, 2010 and 200,035,561 December 31,

35,940.7

44,151.2

2.0

December 31,
2009

Revised

1,289.5

8,536.4
44.1
343.8
34,879.1

34,879.1
10,910.0
1,094.5
255.1
225.1
2,451.5

60,029.1

5,218.6
41.9
892.9
2,211.3

43,263.0

51,627.7

2.0
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2009 Outstanding: 200,250,036 at September 30, 2010 and 200,035,561 at
December 31, 2009

Paid-in capital 8,426.6
Retained earnings 403.9
Accumulated other comprehensive income 1.1
Treasury stock: 124,595 shares at September 30, 2010 at cost 4.0)
Total Common Stockholders Equity 8,829.6
Noncontrolling minority interests 1.2
Total Equity 8,830.8
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 52,982.0

8,398.0

8,400.0
1.4

8,401.4

60,029.1

() The following table presents information on assets and liabilities related to Variable Interest Entities (VIEs) that are consolidated by the
Company. The difference between total VIE assets and liabilities represents the Company s interests in those entities, which were eliminated in
consolidation. The assets of the consolidated VIEs will be used to settle the liabilities of those entities and, except for the Company s interest in

the VIEs, are not available to the creditors of CIT or any affiliates of CIT.

Assets

Interest bearing deposits, restricted $ 772.4
Assets held for sale 321.3
Total loans, net of allowance for loan losses (see Note 4 for amounts pledged) 12,661.1
Operating lease equipment, net 2,754.4
Total Assets $ 16,509.2
Liabilities

Beneficial interests issued by consolidated VIEs  (long-term borrowings) $ 11,350.3
Total Liabilities $ 11,350.3

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

655.3
6.6
13,501.9
3,689.8

17,853.6

13,662.7

13,662.7
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operation (Unaudited) (dollars in millions - except per share data)

Interest income
Interest and fees on loans
Interest and dividends on investments

Interest income
Interest expense
Interest on long-term borrowings
Interest on deposits

Interest expense

Net interest revenue

Provision for credit losses

Net interest revenue, after credit provision

Other income
Rental income on operating leases
Other

Total other income

Total revenue, net of interest expense and
credit provision

Other expenses
Depreciation on operating lease equipment
Operating expenses
Goodwill and intangible assets impairment
charges

Total other expenses

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
Predecessor Predecessor
CIT 2010 CIT 2009 CIT 2010 CIT 2009

809.5 549.6 2,884.7 1,784.7
6.2 7.0 18.0 26.0
815.7 556.6 2,902.7 1,810.7
(706.9) (648.0) (2,300.2) (1,876.9)
(25.3) (45.8) (77.5) (107.6)
(732.2) (693.8) 2,377.7) (1,984.5)
83.5 (137.2) 525.0 (173.8)
(165.2) (701.8) (636.0) (1,825.7)
(81.7) (839.0) (111.0) (1,999.5)
398.4 471.7 1,236.3 1,420.4
269.4 (166.8) 760.3 (177.6)
667.8 304.9 1,996.6 1,242.8
586.1 (534.1) 1,885.6 (756.7)
(161.7) (282.6) (512.9) (851.2)
(228.8) (249.7) (767.2) (706.2)
(692.4)
(390.5) (532.3) (1,280.1) (2,249.8)
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Income before provision for income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income (loss) before preferred stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends and amortization of
discount

Net income before attribution of noncontrolling
interests

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling
interests, after tax

Net income (loss) available (attributable) to

common shareholders

Basic earnings per common share

Diluted earnings per common share
Average number of common shares - basic
(thousands)

Average number of common shares - diluted
(thousands)

Cash dividends per common share

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

195.6 (1,066.4) 605.5 (3,006.5)
(64.2) 33.1 (187.2) 124

131.4 (1,033.3) 418.3 (2,994.1)
(41.2) (163.2)

131.4 (1,074.5) 4183 (3,157.3)

0.1 0.2

$ 131.5 (1,074.5) $ 418.3 (3,157.1)
$ 0.66 274) $ 2.09 (8.08)
$ 0.66 274) $ 2.09 (8.08)
200,323 392,195 200,147 390,614
200,668 392,195 200,464 390,614
0.02
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders Equity (Unaudited)dollars in millions)

Accumulated
Noncontrolling Total
Common Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Treasury Interest in Stockholders
Stock Capital Earnings Income / (Loss) Stock Subsidiaries Equity
December 31, 2009 $ 20 $83980 $ $ $ 14 $ 84014
Adoption of new accounting
pronouncement (14.4) (14.4)
Net income 418.3 418.3
Foreign currency translation
adjustments 0.6 0.6
Unrealized gain on available
for sale
equity investments, net 0.8 0.8
Minimum pension liability
adjustment 0.3) 0.3)
Total comprehensive
income 4194
Restricted stock and
stock option expenses 28.6 (4.0) 24.6
Distribution of earnings and
capital 0.2) 0.2)
September 30, 2010 $ 20 $ 84266 $ 403.9 .1 $ 4.0 $ 1.2 $ 88308

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) (dollars in millions)

Nine Months Ended September 30,

CIT Predecessor CIT
2010 2009
Cash Flows From Operations
Net income (loss) before preferred stock dividends $ 418.3 $ (2,993.9)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash flows from operations:
Provision for credit losses 636.0 1,825.7
Net depreciation, amortization and (accretion) (366.8) 1,055.5
Goodwill and intangible assets impairment charges 692.4
(Gains) loss on equipment, receivable and investment sales (331.0) 514.3
Provision (benefit) for deferred income taxes 109.2 2.9
Decrease in finance receivables held for sale 13.1 19.4
Warrant fair value adjustment (70.6)
Gain on debt and debt-related derivative extinguishments (207.2)
Increase in other assets (355.2) (1.2)
Increase in accrued liabilities and payables 157.6 560.4
Net cash flows provided by operations 281.2 1,391.9
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Finance receivables extended and purchased (13,791.5) (21,457.7)
Principal collections of finance receivables and investments 19,439.7 23,633.0
Proceeds from asset and receivable sales 3,912.5 1,850.0
Purchases of assets to be leased and other equipment (867.6) (1,177.3)
Net decrease (increase) in short-term factoring receivables 346.4 (120.5)
Change in restricted cash (167.4) 1,198.4
Net proceeds from sale of discontinued operation 44.2
Net cash flows provided by investing activities 8,872.1 3,970.1
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from the issuance of term debt 2,662.9 7,966.7
Repayments of term debt (10,266.3) (17,181.9)
Net (decrease) increase in deposits (401.9) 2,606.9
Net repayments of non-recourse leveraged lease debt 17.7) (28.6)
Collection of security deposits and maintenance funds 542.2 700.1
Repayment of security deposits and maintenance funds (487.8) (637.3)
Cash dividends paid 91.3)

$
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Other (53.3)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (7,968.6) (6,718.7)
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 1,184.7 (1,356.7)
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 8,405.2 6,263.3
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 9,589.9 $ 4,906.6

Supplementary Cash Flow Disclosure

Interest paid $ 2,092.4 $ 1,820.0

Federal, foreign, state and local income taxes collected, net $ 3.1 $ (75.9)
Supplementary Non Cash Flow Disclosure

Net transfer of finance receivables from held for investment to held for sale $ 2,082.7 $ 458.3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include financial information related to CIT Group Inc. and its
majority owned subsidiaries, including CIT Bank (collectively, CIT orthe Company ), and those variable interest
entities (  VIEs ) where the Company is primary beneficiary. CIT is a bank holding company and provides commercial
financing and leasing products and other services to small and middle market companies in a wide variety of

industries.

On November 1, 2009, CIT Group Inc. ( Predecessor CIT ) and CIT Group Funding Company of Delaware LLC

( Delaware Funding and together with Predecessor CIT, the Debtors ) filed voluntary petitions for relief under Chapter
11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (the Bankruptcy Code ). As a result of the Debtors emergence from bankruptcy and
implementation of the Modified Second Amended Prepackaged Reorganization Plan of Debtors (the Plan ) on
December 10, 2009 (the Emergence Date ), CIT Group Inc. ( Successor CIT ) became a new reporting entity for
financial reporting purposes, effective December 31, 2009 (the Convenience Date ), with a new basis in identifiable
assets and liabilities assumed, a new capital structure and no retained earnings or accumulated losses. Predecessor

CIT s Consolidated Statements of Operation for the quarter and nine months ended September 30, 2009 and Cash
Flows for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 are not comparable to the consolidated financial statements for
the respective 2010 periods and are presented separately from Successor CIT. See the Company s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 (Form 10-K), Note 1 and Note 2 for additional Fresh Start
Accounting ( FSA ) and reorganization information.

The terms CIT and Company , when used with respect to periods commencing after emergence from bankruptcy, are
references to Successor CIT and when used with respect to periods prior to emergence, are references to Predecessor

CIT. These references include subsidiaries of Successor CIT or Predecessor CIT, unless otherwise indicated or the
context requires otherwise.

The consolidated financial statements include effects of adopting FSA upon emergence from bankruptcy, as required

by generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America ( GAAP ). In applying FSA, the Company
designated December 31, 2009 as a convenience date (the ( Convenience Date ) for recording fair value adjustments to
assets, liabilities and equity. Accretion and amortization of certain FSA adjustments are included in the Statement of
Operations for the quarter and nine months ended September 30, 2010.

These consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with the instructions to Form 10-Q,
do not include all information and note disclosures required by GAAP. The financial statements in this Form 10-Q
have not been audited by an independent registered public accounting firm in accordance with standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (U.S.), but in the opinion of management include all adjustments, consisting
only of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of CIT s financial position, results of operations
and cash flows in accordance with GAAP. These consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with
our Form 10-K.

On January 1, 2010, the Company implemented new consolidation accounting guidance related to VIEs. The new
guidance eliminated the concept of qualified special purpose entities ( QSPEs ) that were previously exempt from
consolidation, and introduced a new framework for determining the primary beneficiary of a VIE. The primary
beneficiary of a VIE is required to consolidate the assets and liabilities of the VIE. Under the new guidance, the

$ 10
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primary beneficiary is the party that has both (1) the power to direct the activities of an entity that most significantly
impact the VIE s economic performance; and (2) through its interests in the VIE, the obligation to absorb losses or the
right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially be significant to the VIE. Consolidation eliminated the
retained interest and increased Cash ($105 million), Loans ($821 million), Allowance for loan losses ($40 million),
Long-term borrowings ($738 million), and Other liabilities ($17 million) as of January 1, 2010. Equity decreased by
approximately $14 million as of January 1, 2010.

6

$ 11
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated. Assets held in an agency or fiduciary
capacity are not included in the consolidated financial statements. The Company accounts for investments in
companies for which it owns a voting interest of 20 percent to 50 percent and for which it has an ability to exercise
significant influence over operations and financial decisions using the equity method of accounting. These
investments are included in Other Assets and the Company s proportionate share of net income or loss is included in
Other Income.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those
estimates and assumptions. Some of the more significant estimates include: fresh start accounting fair values;
valuation of deferred tax assets; lease residual values and depreciation of operating lease equipment; and allowance
for loan losses. Additionally, where applicable, policies conform to accounting and reporting guidelines prescribed by
bank regulatory authorities.

On July 16, 2009, the FDIC and the Utah Department of Financial Institutions (the UDFI ) each issued cease and desist
orders to CIT Bank (together, the Orders ). The Orders were in connection with the diminished liquidity of Predecessor
CIT. CIT Bank, without admitting or denying any allegations made by the FDIC and UDFI, consented and agreed to

the issuances of the Orders.

On August 12, 2009, CIT entered into a Written Agreement with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. The
Company continues to provide required periodic reports relating to: corporate governance, credit risk management,
capital, liquidity and funds management, business trends, as appropriate, and the allowance for loan losses
methodology.

Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update 2010-06, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures
(Topic 820). This update enhances disclosures about (1) different classes of assets and liabilities measured at fair
value, (2) valuation techniques and inputs used, (3) transfers between Levels 1, 2, and 3, and (4) activity in Level 3
fair value measurements. Except for the detailed Level 3 rollforward disclosures, this guidance was adopted and did
not have a material impact on the Company s financial statement disclosures. Disclosure of activity in Level 3 fair
value measurements is effective for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2010.

In July 2010, the Company adopted Accounting Standards Update 2010-18, Effect of a Loan Modification When the
Loan Is Part of a Pool That Is Accounted for as a Single Asset (Topic 310) which provides guidance concerning
whether an individual loan that is part of a pool of loans accounted for as a single asset should be removed from the
pool upon modifications that would otherwise qualify as a troubled debt restructuring. The adoption of this update did
not materially impact the Company s financial condition and results of operations.

In July 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update 2010-20, Disclosures about the Credit Quality of
Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Credit Losses, which provides guidance that will require enhanced
disclosures surrounding the credit characteristics of the Company s loan portfolio. Under the new guidance, the
Company will be required to disclose its accounting policies, the methods it uses to determine the components of the
allowance for credit losses, and qualitative and quantitative information about the credit risk inherent in the loan
portfolio, including additional information on certain types of loan modifications. For the Company, the new
disclosures are effective for the 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K. The new disclosures on the rollforward of the

$ 12



Edgar Filing: CIT GROUP INC - Form 10-Q

allowance for credit losses and the new disclosures about troubled debt modifications are effective for the first quarter
2011 Form 10-Q. The adoption of this guidance will affect CIT s disclosures of loans and not its financial condition or

results of operations.

7
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 PRIOR PERIOD REVISIONS

In preparing the consolidated financial statements for the quarter ended September 30, 2010, the Company discovered
and corrected immaterial errors that impacted the 2010 first and second quarter results and had a de minimis impact on
the post-emergence December 31, 2009 balance sheet. The net effect of these errors was an understatement of pre-tax
income totaling $34.3 million and $22.5 million for the quarters ended June 30 and March 31, 2010, respectively, and
goodwill totaling $15.7 million at December 31, 2009. While the adjustments were primarily related to the
complexities of FSA and the accounting for the related activity, some other errors were identified as well. While these
errors did not, individually or in the aggregate, result in a material misstatement of the Company s previously issued
consolidated financial statements, correcting these items in the third quarter would have been material to the third
quarter results. Accordingly, management has revised in this filing and will revise in its 2010 Form 10-K and its
subsequent quarterly filings on Form 10-Q, its previously reported December 31, 2009 balance sheet and March 31,
2010 and June 30, 2010 Consolidated Statements of Operations. All comparison to those periods and year to date
2010 reflect the revised amounts.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Consolidated Statement of Operations for the noted quarter and six month periods are revised as follows:

Quarter Ended June 30, 2010 Quarter Ended March 31, 2010 Six Months Ended June 30, 2010

As As As As As As
Reported  Adjustments Revised Reported  Adjustments Revised Reported Adjustments  Revised
Interest income
Interest and fees on

loans() $ 9872 % 64 $ 9936 $ 10435 $ 38.1 $ 1,081.6 $ 20307 $ 445 $ 2,075.2

Interest and dividends on

investments 6.3 6.3 5.5 5.5 11.8 11.8
Total interest income 993.5 6.4 999.9 1,049.0 38.1 1,087.1 2,042.5 44.5 2,087.0

Interest expense
Interest on long-term

borrowings? (784.7) (1.3) (786.0) (807.7) 0.4 (807.3) (1,592.4) 0.9 (1,593.3)
Interest on deposits®) (28.9) 3.6 (25.3) (30.1) 32 (26.9) (59.0) 6.8 (52.2)
Total interest expense (813.6) 2.3 (811.3) (837.8) 3.6 (834.2) (1,651.4) 59 (1,645.5)
Net interest revenue 179.9 8.7 188.6 211.2 41.7 2529 391.1 50.4 441.5
Provision for credit losses) (260.7) 16.4 (244.3) (186.6) (39.9) (226.5) (447.3) (23.5) (470.8)

Net interest revenue, after
credit provision (80.8) 25.1 (55.7) 24.6 1.8 26.4 (56.2) 26.9 (29.3)

Other income
Rental income on

operating leases 419.7 419.7 418.2 418.2 837.9 837.9
Other(-(0) 330.6 8.9 339.5 132.2 19.2 151.4 462.8 28.1 490.9
Total other income 750.3 8.9 759.2 550.4 19.2 569.6 1,300.7 28.1 1,328.8

Other expenses
Depreciation on operating

lease equipment (179.0) 0.5 (178.5) (173.5) 0.8 (172.7) (352.5) 1.3 (351.2)
Operating expenses (277.0) 0.2) (2717.2) (261.9) 0.7 (261.2) (538.9) 0.5 (538.4)
Total other expenses (456.0) 0.3 (455.7) (435.4) 1.5 (433.9) (891.4) 1.8 (889.6)

Income before provision for
income taxes 2135 343 247.8 139.6 22.5 162.1 353.1 56.8 409.9

Provision for income taxes(”) (71.1) (5.0) (76.1) (42.5) (4.4) (46.9) (113.6) 9.4) (123.0)

Net income before attribution of
noncontrolling interests 142.4 29.3 171.7 97.1 18.1 115.2 239.5 474 286.9

$ 15
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Net (income) loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests, after
tax (0.3) (0.3) 0.2 0.2 0.1) 0.1)

Net income $ 1421 $ 293 $ 1714 8 973 $ 181 $ 1154 $ 2394 % 474 $  286.8

Basic earnings per common

share $ 071 §$ 015 §$ 086 $ 049 $ 009 $ 058 $ 120 $ 023 $ 1.43
Average number of common

shares - basic (thousands) 200,075 200,075 200,040 200,040 200,057 200,057
Diluted earnings per common

share $ 071 §$ 0.14 $ 085 $ 049 $ 009 $ 058 § .19 % 024 $ 1.43
Average number of common

shares - diluted (thousands) 200,644 200,644 200,076 200,076 200,359 200,359

(1) As noted in the Company s June 30, 2010 Form 10-Q, in the 2010 second quarter the Company corrected certain
2010 first quarter accretion-related errors associated with performing loans in the Corporate Finance and
Transportation Finance segments. In connection with these revisions, $10.9 million of accretion income that had been
incorrectly reported in the second quarter is now correctly reported in the first quarter. In addition, these revisions
include corrections of certain other accretion-related errors identified in the quarter ended September 30, 2010,
associated with an additional group of Corporate Finance segment loans for which accretion income had not been
correctly recorded in the quarters ended March 31 and June 30, 2010.

(2) Interest expense on long-term borrowings has been revised to correct the duplicative recognition of certain interest
charges in the quarters ended March 31 and June 30, 2010.

(3) Interest on deposits has been revised to remove amortization of capitalized broker deposit fees that should have
been written off at December 31, 2009 in conjunction with the application of FSA.

(4) The Provision for credit losses has been revised principally to correct the inappropriate utilization of
approximately $35 million of non-accretable discount in the first quarter of 2010 to offset loan impairments that
should have been charged to provision for credit losses in that quarter, as well as reverse approximately $10 million
of impairment charges taken in the second quarter of 2010 that should not have been recognized after re-establishing
the aforementioned non-accretable discount.

(5) Other income has been revised upward in the first and second quarters of 2010 to record fees earned on a Vendor
Finance liquidating portfolio that had been incorrectly deferred.

(6) Other income has been increased in the first quarter of 2010, and decreased in the second quarter, to correct
errors in the recording of gains on certain asset sales as well as gains associated with certain derivative financial
instruments.

(7) Provision for income taxes was increased as a result of recording these adjustments.

9
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The impact of revising the Consolidated Balance Sheets is as follows:

At June 30, 2010 At March 31, 2010 At December 31, 2009
As As As As As As
Reported Adjustments Revised Reported Adjustments Revised Reported  Adjustments Revised

Assets
Total cash and deposits $ 10,666.4 $ $ 10,6664 $ 10,015.6 $ 10,0156 $ 98259 $ 98259
Trading assets at fair
value - derivatives 216.1 216.1 93.5 93.5 44.1 44.1
Assets held for sale 572.5 572.5 1,368.8 1,368.8 343.8 343.8
Loans() 28,883.2 46.3 28,929.5 32,025.7 31.1 32,056.8 34,865.8 13.3 34,879.1
Allowance for loan
losses® (337.8) 10.0 (327.8) (180.8) (6.3) (187.1)
Total loans, net of
allowance for loan
losses 28,545.4 56.3 28,601.7 31,844.9 24.8 31,869.7 34,865.8 13.3 34,879.1
Operating lease
equipment, net 10,950.7 1.4 10,952.1 10,931.0 0.8 10,931.8 10,910.0 10,910.0
Goodwill and
intangible assets, net(® 407.9 15.7 423.6 440.9 15.7 456.6 464.5 15.7 480.2
Unsecured counterparty
receivable 818.7 818.7 914.6 914.6 1,094.5 1,094.5
Other assets™® 2,739.1 (25.1) 2,714.0 2,451.2 (28.9) 24223 2,480.5 (29.0) 2,451.5
Total assets $ 549168 $ 483  $54965.1 $ 58,060.5 124 $ 58,0729 $ 60,029.1 $ 60,029.1
Liabilities
Deposits $ 47089 $ $ 47089 $ 48536 $ 48536 $ 52186 $ 52186
Trading liabilities at
fair value - derivatives 46.9 46.9 55.7 55.7 41.9 41.9
Credit balances of
factoring clients 877.3 877.3 881.1 881.1 892.9 892.9
Other liabilities 2,373.3 0.9 2,374.2 2,372.0 (1.7) 2,370.3 2,211.3 2,211.3
Total long-term
borrowings 38,276.5 38,276.5 41,369.1 41,369.1 43,263.0 43,263.0
Total liabilities 46,282.9 0.9 46,283.8 49,531.5 (1.7) 49,529.8 51,627.7 51,627.7
Equity
Stockholders equity
$ 17
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Common stock 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Paid-in capital 8,419.1 8,419.1 8,403.8 8,403.8 8,398.0 8,398.0
Accumulated

earnings(5) 225.0 47.4 272.4 82.9 18.1 101.0

Accumulated other
comprehensive (loss)

income 9.7 9.7) 39.2 (4.0) 35.2

Treasury stock, at cost (4.0) (4.0) 0.1) (0.1)

Total common

stockholders equity 8,632.4 47.4 8,679.8 8,527.8 14.1 8,541.9 8,400.0 8,400.0
Noncontrolling interests 1.5 1.5 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.4
Total equity 8,633.9 474 8,681.3 8,529.0 14.1 8,543.1 8,401.4 8,401.4

Total liabilities and
equity $ 549168 $ 483 $ 549651 $ 58,060.5 $ 124 $ 58,0729 $ 60,029.1 $ $ 60,029.1

Book Value Per Common Share

Book value per

common share $ 4311  $ 023 $ 4334 $ 4263 % 007 $ 4270 $ 4199 $ $ 4199
Tangible book value
per common share $ 41.07 $ 016 $ 4123 $ 4043 $ 0.01) $ 4042 $ 3967 $ 0.08) $ 39.59

(1) The outstanding loan balance has been revised principally to correct the understatement of accretion in the first
and second quarters of 2010.

(2) The allowance for loan losses has been revised to correct the inappropriate utilization of non-accretable discount
in the first quarter of 2010, as discussed in footnote 4 to the previous table, revised Consolidated Statement of
Operations.

(3) Revisions to Goodwill correspond to a correction of an understatement of loans at fair value in FSA as well as a
correction of erroneously capitalized broker deposit fees that should have been charged off at December 31, 2009. As
stockholders' equity was stated at fair value at December 31, 2009, as required by FSA, the net effect of the

aforementioned corrections was an adjustment to Goodwill.

These revisions to Goodwill include an additional $12 million correction as compared to the correction described in
the Company s October 26, 2010 Earnings Release included in the Current Report on Form 8-K filed that same date.

(4) Other assets decreased due to the write-off of fees.
) Accumulated earnings increased due to the adjustment to net income in the first and second quarters.

There was no impact to the Company s actual cash balances as a result of these adjustments, and the adjustments do
not change the net cash flows from operating, investing, or financing activities.

10
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 LOANS AND RESERVE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

The following table presents segment loans and leases held for investment, based on obligor location:

Loans (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2010 December 31, 2009
Domestic Foreign Total Domestic Foreign Total
Corporate Finance $ 7,1863 $  2,0659 $ 92522 $ 9,611.2 $ 2,563.7 $ 12,174.9
Transportation Finance 1,306.4 300.6 1,607.0 1,528.7 325.0 1,853.7
Trade Finance 2,398.3 207.2 2,605.5 2,602.6 388.4 2,991.0
Vendor Finance 2,737.3 2,345.0 5,082.3 4,351.8 3,824.0 8,175.8
Consumer 8,188.4 18.0 8,206.4 9,664.3 19.4 9,683.7
Total $ 21,8167 $ 49367 $ 26,7534 $ 27,758.6 $ 7,1205 $ 34,879.1

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.
11
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table contains information about impaired finance receivables and the related reserve for credit losses.
The Company excludes consumer loans and small-ticket loan and lease receivables that have not been modified in a
troubled debt restructuring, as well as short-term factoring receivables, from its impaired finance receivables
disclosures as charge-offs are typically determined and recorded for such loans when they are more than 150-180 days
past due. For purposes of this presentation, finance receivables that were identified as impaired at the Convenience
Date and impaired loans identified in 2010 are presented separately below. The Company is applying the income
recognition and disclosure guidance in ASC 310-30 (Loans and Debt Securities Acquired with Deteriorated Credit
Quality) to loans considered impaired in FSA. The net investment of loans under the guidance of ASC 310-30 was
$1,040.3 million at September 30, 2010.

Impaired Finance Receivables / Reserve for Credit Losses, at or for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010 (dollars in millions)

Loans
Impaired at

2010 December 31, 2009
Total Impaired Loans and prior
Impaired finance receivables $ 1,978.2 $ 1,051.0 $ 927.2
Impaired finance receivables with specific allowance 269.0 171.6 97.4
Specific allowance for impaired receivables 58.4 31.6 26.8
Impaired finance receivables with no specific allowance 1,709.2 879.4 829.8
Average investment in impaired finance receivables 1,769.5 564.5 1,205.0

The Company s policy is to review finance receivables greater than $500,000 that are placed on non-accrual status for
impairment. Consumer loans and small-ticket loan and lease receivables that have not been modified in a troubled
debt restructuring, as well as short-term factoring receivables, are excluded from impaired finance receivables in the
table above, but are included in reported non-accrual balances. The following table sets forth non-performing assets,
which includes non-accrual loans and assets received in satisfaction of loans (repossessed assets). Non-accrual loans
include loans greater than $500,000 that are individually evaluated and determined to be impaired, and loans less than
$500,000 that are delinquent (generally for more than 90 days). The table excludes approximately $24 million of
non-accrual loans that are classified as held for sale.

Non-performing assets (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2010 December 31, 2009
Non-accrual loans $ 2,025.3 $ 1,574.4
Assets received in satisfaction of loans 34.4 36.3
Total non-performing assets $ 2,059.7 $ 1,610.7
Government-guaranteed accruing loans past due 90 days or more $ 420.5 $ 480.7
Other accruing loans past due 90 days or more 2.7 89.4

$ 20
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Total accruing loans past due 90 days or more $ 423.2 $ 570.1

At September 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, there were $19.9 million and $14.8 million, respectively, of
commitments to lend additional funds to borrowers whose loan terms have been modified in troubled debt
restructurings.

12
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At September 30, 2010, the remaining principal balance of finance receivables that were considered impaired in FSA
was $1,638.9 million. Approximately $1,373 million of these loans are non-accrual at September 30, 2010.

The following table presents the changes to the accretable discount related to loans accounted for under ASC 310-30-5
(loans acquired with deteriorated credit quality) since December 31, 2009.

Accretable discount activity for loans accounted for under ASC 310-30-5 at Emergence Date (dollars in millions):

Quarter ended Nine months ended
September 30, 2010 September 30, 2010
Accretable discount, beginning of the period $ 223.0 $ 454.8
Accretion 2.5) (37.6)
Disposals/transfers (31.6) (228.3)
Accretable discount, end of period $ 188.9 $ 188.9
Changes in Allowance for Loan Losses (dollars in millions)
Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
CIT Predecessor CIT CIT Predecessor CIT
September September
30, June 30, March 31, September 30, 30, September 30,
2010 201001 201001 2009 2010 2009
Balance, beginning of period $ 3278 $ 187.1 $ $ 1,538.4 $ $ 1,096.2
Provision for credit losses 165.2 244.3 226.5 701.8 636.0 1,825.7
Change relating to new
accounting pronouncement 39.7 39.7
Changes relating to sales,
foreign currency translation, other 4.7 2.7 (3.3) 0.9) 4.1 (13.6)
Net additions 169.9 247.0 262.9 700.9 679.8 1,812.1
Gross charge-offs (111.4) (113.3) (77.9) (898.7) (302.6) (1,601.7)
Recoveries @ 10.8 7.0 2.1 22.6 19.9 56.6
Net charge-offs (100.6) (106.3) (75.8) (876.1) (282.7) (1,545.1)
Balance, end of period $ 397.1 $ 327.8 $ 187.1 $ 1,363.2 $ 397.1 $ 1,363.2




(1)

2)

13
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Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.

Recoveries for the three months ended September 30, June 30, and March 31, 2010, respectively do not include
$51.8 million, $113.1 million and $44.0 million and for the nine months ended September 30, 2010 do not
include$208.9 million of recoveries on accounts that were charged-off pre-FSA, which are included in Other
Income.

23
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Outstanding Long-term Borrowings (dollars in millions)

December 31,

September 30, 2010 2009

CIT Group Inc. Subsidiaries Total Total
Secured borrowings $ $ 11,535.1 $ 11,535.1 $ 14,346.5
Secured credit facility and expansion credit facility 198.3 2,845.9 3,044.2 7,716.6
Senior unsecured notes 85.9 123.5 209.4 268.1
Series A Notes 18,959.1 18,959.1 18,733.6
Series B Notes 2,192.9 2,192.9 2,198.2
Total debt $ 19,243.3 $ 16,697.4 $ 35,940.7 $ 43,263.0

Secured Borrowings

Set forth below are borrowings and pledged assets primarily owned by consolidated special purpose entities. Creditors
of these special purpose entities received ownership and/or security interests in the assets. These special purpose
entities are intended to be bankruptcy remote so that such assets are not available to creditors of CIT or any affiliates
of CIT. These transactions do not meet accounting requirements for sales treatment and are recorded as secured
borrowings. Except as otherwise noted, pledged assets listed below are not included in the collateral available to
lenders under the Amended First Lien Facility, Series A Notes or Series B Notes described below.

14
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Secured Borrowings and Pledged Assets (dollars in millions)

Education trusts and conduits (student loans)
Goldman Sachs TRS®

Vendor finance(2)

Equipment lease securitizations (Vendor)
Trade Finance

Canadian equipment receivables financing
Corporate finance (energy project finance)(6)
Corporate finance (SBL)(2)

Subtotal Finance Receivables

ECA financing (Aero)(3)

Transportation Finance Rail

Goldman Sachs TRS (Aero)

Other structures

Subtotal Equipment under operating leases
Corporate finance (energy project finance)(6)
Vendor finance(4)

FHLB borrowings (Consumer)(5)

Total

September 30, 2010 December 31, 2009
Secured Assets Secured Assets
Borrowing Pledged Borrowing Pledged

4,435.9 $ 5,648.4 $ 5,864.3 $ 6,864.7
1,850.4 2,769.2 2,552.7 3,429.6
699.1 934.7 1,120.7 1,589.4
915.3 1,015.6 706.0 762.2

550.0 1,682.6
4353 509.9 543.0 557.6
288.9 305.0

247.8 282.7
9,133.8 12,843.1 11,075.6 13,508.5
1,243.8 1,370.9 1,097.4 1,212.2
150.1 146.6 907.4 1,276.7
537.1 1,128.7 582.2 1,154.3
108.0 131.0 61.2 69.8
2,039.0 2,777.2 2,648.2 3,713.0

286.5 319.1
469.8 903.3
75.8 133.0 152.9 150.8
11,535.1 $ 16,072.4 $ 14,346.5 $ 18,275.6

(1) September 30, 2010 Financing is secured by $2.0 billion corporate finance receivables, $0.6 billion student loans,

and $0.2 billion small business lending loans.

(2) Includes repurchase of assets previously sold or securitized and the associated secured debt.

(3) Secured aircraft financing facility for the purchase of specified Airbus aircrafft.

(4) International facilities collateralized by local assets.

(5) Collateralized with Government Debentures and Certificates of Deposit.

(6) Finance receivables were transferred to Assets Held for Sale.

Secured Credit Facility and Expansion Credit Facility

$
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In 2009, CIT entered into the Secured Credit Facility and Expansion Credit Facility (the First Lien Facilities ). During
2010 CIT repaid $4.5 billion of the First Lien Facilities. In August 2010, CIT refinanced the remaining $3 billion by
amending the First Lien Facilities. The refinanced $3 billion of first lien debt (the Amended First Lien Facility ), which
was accounted for as a modification, matures in August 2015 and carries an interest rate of LIBOR + 4.50% with a
1.75% LIBOR floor. Interest expense will include amortization of the FSA discount and costs that were capitalized

such as the prepayment fees and underwriting expenses that were associated with the debt refinanced, as computed on

a level yield method.

The Amended First Lien Facility is generally secured by a first lien on substantially all U.S. assets that are not
otherwise pledged to secure the borrowings of special purpose entities as described above under Secured Borrowings ,
65% of the voting and 100% of the non-voting stock of first-tier foreign subsidiaries, 100% of the stock of CIT
Aerospace International (except one nominee share) and between 44% and 65% of certain other non-U.S.,
non-regulated subsidiaries.

In conjunction with the August refinancing, certain existing covenants were amended. The Amended First Lien
Facility is subject to a collateral coverage covenant (based on CIT s book value in accordance with GAAP) of 2.5x the
outstanding loan balance, which is tested quarterly and upon the transfer, disposition or release of certain collateral.
The Amended First Lien Facility also contains a number of additional covenants, some of which do not impose
restrictions on the Company if CIT continues to maintain a collateral coverage ratio of 2.75x or greater.

15
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Series A and B Notes

The Series A Notes and Series B Notes ( Second Lien Notes ) are generally secured by second-priority security
interests in substantially all the assets securing the Amended First Lien Facility. The Series B Notes are further
secured by Delaware Funding s pledge of inter-company notes issued by CIT Financial Ltd., which are the primary
assets of CIT Group Funding Company of Delaware LLC ( Delaware Funding ).

The Second Lien Notes Indentures also limit the ability of the Company, Delaware Funding and the Company s
restricted subsidiaries to make certain payments or investments, incur indebtedness (including guarantees), issue
preferred stock, incur liens, enter into sale and leaseback transactions, pay dividends, sell assets, and enter into
transactions with affiliates.

In late October and early November 2010, CIT redeemed the $1.4 billion of the 10.25% Series B Second Lien Notes
that mature from 2013 through 2016 at a redemption price of 103.5% of the aggregate principal amount redeemed.
After these redemptions, approximately $0.8 billion of Series B Notes maturing in 2017 remain outstanding.

Further information on Long-term Borrowings can be found in the Company s 2009 Form 10-K.
NOTE S DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The hedge strategy currently employed by the Company relates to currency risk management of investments in
foreign operations. The Company utilizes cross-currency swaps and foreign currency forward contracts to effectively
convert U.S. dollar denominated debt to a foreign currency. These transactions are classified as either foreign currency
net investment hedges, or foreign currency cash flow hedges, with resulting gains and losses reflected in accumulated
other comprehensive income, a separate component of equity. For hedges of foreign currency net investment positions
the forward method is applied whereby effectiveness is assessed and measured based on the amounts and currencies of
the individual hedged net investments versus the notional amounts and underlying currencies of the derivative
contract. For those hedging relationships where the critical terms of the entire debt instrument and the derivative are
identical, and the credit-worthiness of the counterparty to the hedging instrument remains sound, there is an
expectation of no hedge ineffectiveness so long as those conditions continue to be met. The net interest differential is
recognized on an accrual basis as an adjustment to other income or as interest expense to correspond with the hedged
position.

See the Company s Form 10-K Note 1 for a further description of its derivative transaction policies.

Due to the reorganization (see Note 1) none of the Company s derivatives entered into prior to December 31, 2009
qualify for hedge accounting. The Company continues to reassess hedge requirements and is reestablishing
counterparty relationships to facilitate hedging where economically appropriate. New derivative instruments are cash

collateralized.

The following table presents fair values and notional values of derivative financial instruments:

Fair and Notional Values of Derivative Financial Instruments (dollars in millions)
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Qualifying Hedges

Cross currency swaps

Foreign currency forward exchange cash
flow hedges

Foreign currency forward exchange net
investment hedges

Total Qualifying Hedges

Non-Qualifying Hedges

Cross currency swaps

Interest rate swaps

Written options

Purchased options

Foreign currency forward exchange contracts
TRS

Total Non-qualifying Hedges

16

September 30, 2010 December 31, 2009
Asset
Notional Asset Fair Liability Fair Notional Fair Liability
Amount Value Value Amount Value Fair Value
$ 404.5 0.2 $ (1.6) $ $
139.3 54
1,436.1 0.6 (42.5)
$ 1,979.9 0.8 $ (49.5) $ $
$ 1,635.1 30.8 $ (22.7) $ 646.7 $ (8.8)
1,145.1 5.9 (55.9) 3,165.9 23.4 25.7)
504.8 1,009.8 0.1)
1,374.0 3.0 1,524.1 18.4
2,126.0 5.5 (44.4) 1,055.1 2.3 (7.3)
471.5 107.9
$ 72565 45.2 $  (123.0 $ 75095 $ 44.1 (41.9)

28
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A financing facility with Goldman Sachs International (GS]) is structured as a total return swap (TRS), under which
amounts available for advances are accounted for as a derivative. Estimated fair value of the derivative is based on a
hypothetical transfer value, considering current market conditions and other factors. At September 30, 2010 and

December 31, 2009, the estimated fair value was not significant.

The following table presents the impact of derivatives on the statement of operations:

Derivative Instrument Gains and Losses (dollars in millions)

Derivative Instruments Gain / (Loss) Quarter Nine Months
Recognized Ended Ended
September 30, September 30,
2010 2010

Qualifying Hedges

Foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations cash flow hedges Other income (10.7) $ (1.4)

Total Qualifying Hedges (10.7) $ (1.4)

Non Qualifying Hedges

Cross currency swaps Other income (89.0) $ 24.1

Interest rate swaps Other income (18.4) (68.5)

Foreign currency forward exchange contracts Other income (92.7) 72.1

Total return swap @ Other income

Total Non-qualifying Hedges (200.1) $ 27.7

Total derivatives-income statement impact (210.8) $ 26.3

Nine Months
Quarter Ended Ended
September 30, September 30,
2009 2009

Qualifying Hedges Predecessor CIT

Ineffectiveness of derivative instruments designated

as hedging instruments

Interest rate swaps cash flow hedges Other income $ 39

Cross currency swaps  fair value hedges Interest expense 7.1 (6.2)

Foreign currency forward exchange cash flow hedges Other income

Total 7.1 $ 2.3)

Discontinuance of cash flow and fair value hedge accounting

Interest rate swaps cash flow hedges Other income (32.3) $ (32.3)

Interest rate swaps fair value hedges Interest expense 63.9 63.9

$ 29
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Cross currency swaps  fair value hedges Interest expense 21.7 21.7

Total $ 53.3 $ 53.3
Reclassification of accumulated other comprehensive
loss to earnings for cash flow hedges

Interest rate swaps  cash flow hedges Interest expense (53.9) (53.9)
Total qualifying hedges $ 6.5 $ 2.9)
Non Qualifying Hedges

Cross currency swaps Other income $ (L.1) $ (42.3)
Interest rate swaps Other income 354 67.3
Foreign currency forward exchange contracts Other income 3.5 5.0
Total return swap “ Other income (285.0) (285.0)
Warrant Other income 70.6
Total Non-qualifying Hedges $ (247.2) $ (184.4)
Total derivatives-income statement impact $ (240.7) $ (187.3)

(1) Effect of change in valuation of derivative related to GSI facility
17
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The gains and (losses) on qualifying and non-qualifying hedges recorded in Other Income are partially offset by the
impact of foreign currency changes.

NOTE 6 FAIR VALUE
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The fair value of financial instruments required to be valued on a recurring basis based on priority ranking of
valuation inputs are presented in the following tables:

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis (dollars in millions):

September 30, 2010 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets

Securities available for sale $ 12.9 $ 12.9 $ $

Trading assets at fair value - derivatives 45.2 45.2

Derivative counterparty assets at fair value 0.8 0.8

Total Assets $ 58.9 $ 12.9 $ 46.0 $

Liabilities

Trading liabilities at fair value - derivatives $ (123.0) $ $ (122.7) $ (0.3)
Derivative counterparty liabilities at fair value (49.5) (49.5)

Total Liabilities $ (172.5) $ $ (172.2) $ (0.3)
December 31, 2009

Assets

Retained interests  securitizations $ 139.7 $ $ $ 139.7
Trading assets at fair value - derivatives 44.1 44.1

Total Assets $ 183.8 $ $ 44.1 $ 139.7
Liabilities

Trading liabilities at fair value - derivatives $ (41.9) $ $ (40.4) $ (1.5)

(1) Includes the GSI TRS for which estimated Level 3 fair value was not significant.
18
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 3 Gains and Losses

The tables below set forth changes in Level 3 estimated fair value of financial instruments:

Level 3 Gains and Losses (dollars in millions)

Retained Interests

CIT Total in Securitizations Derivatives
June 30, 2010 $ 0.6) $ $ (0.6)
Gains or (losses) realized/unrealized
Included in Other income 0.3 0.3
September 30, 2010 $ 03 $ $ 0.3)
December 31, 2009 $ 138.2 $ 139.7 $ (1.5)
Gains or (losses) realized/unrealized
Included in Other income 1.2 1.2
Included in Other comprehensive income
Other (retained interest)() (139.7) (139.7)
September 30, 2010 $ 03 % $ 0.3)
Predecessor CIT
June 30, 2009 $ 153.9 $ 169.5 $ (15.6)
Gains or (losses) realized/unrealized
Included in Other income (274.3) 2.9 (277.2)
Included in Other comprehensive income 0.8) 0.8)
Other (retained interest) (6.3) (6.3)
September 30, 2009 $ (127.5) $ 165.3 $ (292.8)
December 31, 2008 $ 2246  $ 229.4 $ 4.8)
Gains or (losses) realized/unrealized
Included in Other income (314.6) (10.0) (304.6)
Included in Other comprehensive income 14.1 2.5) 16.6
Other (retained interest) (51.6) (51.6)
September 30, 2009 $ (127.5) $ 165.3 $ (292.8)

(1) The change in the retained interest in 2010 is attributed to a new accounting pronouncement effective January
1, 2010.
Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Non-recurring Basis

The following tables present financial instruments for which a non-recurring change in fair value has been recorded:

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Non-recurring Basis (dollars in millions):
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September 30, 2010 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Net Losses)
Assets

Assets held for sale $ 4762 % $ $ 4762 $ (18.8)
Impaired loans 58.4 584

Total $ 5346 $ $ $ 5346 $ (18.8)

" Reflects pretax amounts recorded in provision for loan losses (Impaired loans) in the Statements of Operation for
declines in fair values.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company remeasured assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2009 in FSA. See Form 10-K, Note 12, for
complete listing of non-recurring changes in fair value as of December 31, 2009.

The carrying and estimated fair values of financial instruments presented below exclude leases and certain other
assets, which are not required for disclosure:

Financial Instruments at Carrying and Fair Values (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2010 December 31, 2009M
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value

Assets
Trading assets at fair value - derivatives $ 452 $ 452 $ 44.1 $ 44.1
Derivative counterparty assets at fair value 0.8 $ 0.8
Investments - retained interest in securitizations 139.7 139.7
Assets held for sale 887.7 887.7 343.8 343.8
Loans (excluding leases) 20,206.6 20,916.0 27,279.3 27,279.3
Other assets and unsecured counterparty receivable® 2,109.1 2,109.1 2,336.2 2,336.2
Liabilities
Deposits® (4,827.6) $ (4,878.7) (5,253.1) (5,253.1)
Trading liabilities at fair value - derivatives (123.0) (123.0) 41.9) 41.9)
Derivative counterparty liabilities at fair value (49.5) (49.5)
Long-term borrowings® (36,200.6) (38,275.0) (43,441.5) (43,441.5)
Other liabilities® (1,650.4) (1,650.4) (1,701.7) (1,701.7)

(1) Revision to December 2009 Loans and other assets subject to fair value disclosure are not presented as the revision
was immaterial. See Note 2 - Prior Period Revisions for details.

(2) Other assets subject to fair value disclosure include accrued interest receivable, certain investment securities,
servicing assets and miscellaneous other assets. The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable approximates fair
value.

() Deposits and long-term borrowings include accrued interest.

(4) Other liabilities include accrued liabilities and deferred federal income taxes. Accrued liabilities have a fair value
that approximates carrying value.

Assumptions used in valuing financial instruments as of September 30, 2010 are the same as disclosed in Note 12 of
Form 10-K.

The net carrying value of lease finance receivables not subject to fair value disclosure totaled $5.2 billion at
September 30, 2010.



Edgar Filing: CIT GROUP INC - Form 10-Q
NOTE 7 INCOME TAXES

CIT s tax provision of $64.2 million for the quarter and $187.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2010,
equated to 32.9% and 30.9% effective tax rates, respectively, compared with 3.1% and 0.4% for the respective 2009
periods. The effective tax rate is primarily reflective of expenses recognized as income from certain international
operations and valuation allowances recorded against U.S. losses.

Included in the third quarter and year to date 2010 tax provisions are $7.7 million and $31.2 million of tax expense
related primarily to changes in liabilities for uncertain tax positions and valuation allowances against international
deferred tax assets recorded in the previous quarters of 2010. The Company anticipates that it is reasonably possible
that the total unrecognized tax benefits will decrease due to the settlement of audits and the expiration of statutes of
limitation prior to September 30, 2011 in the range of $10-25 million.

20



Edgar Filing: CIT GROUP INC - Form 10-Q

CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of December 31, 2009, we had federal net operating losses (NOL s) of $7.2 billion prior to cancellation of
indebtedness income. As a result of the Company s emergence from bankruptcy, federal NOL carry forwards were
reduced due to cancellation of indebtedness income to approximately $2.6 billion, which will expire from 2027
through 2029. The Company has not finalized its assessment of the tax effects of bankruptcy emergence, and
estimates are subject to revision. Based on the disclosures made with the 2009 consolidated federal income tax return,
the Company could have significant future benefits, which have not been recorded in the financial statements and
would represent an uncertain tax position.

CIT s reorganization in 2009 constituted an ownership change under Section 382 of the Code, which places an annual
dollar limit on the use of NOL carry forwards. There are two relief provisions for limitations on NOL usage in

Chapter 11 bankruptcy. Under one relief provision, Sec. 382(1)(5), the Company would not have had any limitation on
our use of NOL carry forwards, but the amount of the NOL would have been calculated without taking into account
deductions for certain interest expense with respect to notes that were exchanged for equity, effectively reducing the
Company s NOL by more than $1 billion. In addition, if the Company had undergone an ownership change within two
years of the reorganization, our remaining NOL carry forwards, if any, would have been entirely eliminated. To

reduce this risk, the Company s Certificate of Incorporation had been amended to include restrictions on trading of the
Company s Common Stock. Under the second relief provision, Sec. 382(1)(6), the amount of NOL the Company may
use annually is limited to the product of a prescribed rate of return applied against the value of equity immediately
after any ownership change. Based on an equity value determined by the Company s opening stock price on December
10, 2009, the Company estimates its NOL usage would be limited to $230 million per annum. However, under Sec.
382(1)(6), there is no reduction in the amount of the NOL for certain interest expense and the requirement to eliminate
unused NOL carry forwards upon a change of ownership within two years of the reorganization does not apply.

With the filing of the 2009 consolidated federal tax return, CIT elected to apply IRC Sec. 382(1)(6) to the net

operating losses and other tax assets that the Company had prior to its emergence from bankruptcy on December 10,
2009. In light of the Company s election to apply Sec. 382(1)(6), the restrictions on trading of the Company s Common
Stock included in its Certificate of Incorporation no longer have any force or effect. The election to apply Sec.

382(1)(6) was made to preserve the greatest amount of tax attributes.

Excluding FSA adjustments, which are not included in the calculation of U.S. taxable income, third quarter 2010 U.S.
results was a pre-tax loss of approximately $1.1 billion ($ 2.1 billion year to date), which will increase, net of book /
tax differences, the Company s total U.S. NOL carry forwards. Net operating losses arising post emergence are not
subject to Section 382 limitations.

NOTES8 STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Total comprehensive income was $142.2 million for the quarter and $419.4 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2010, versus comprehensive losses of $1.0 billion and $2.9 billion before preferred stock dividends in
the comparable periods in the prior year. The following table details the components of Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss, net of tax:

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2010




Edgar Filing: CIT GROUP INC - Form 10-Q

Unrealized gain on available for sale equity and securitization investments $ 0.8
Foreign currency translation adjustments 0.6
Minimum pension liability adjustment 0.3)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) $ 1.1

NOTE 9 REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Company and CIT Bank are each subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the Federal
Reserve Bank ( FRB ) and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ( FDIC ). See Form 10-K for details on
requirements.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require that the Company and CIT Bank
each maintain minimum amounts and ratios of Total and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier 1 capital to
average assets, subject to any agreement with regulators to maintain higher capital levels. In connection with
becoming a bank holding company in December 2008, the Company committed to a minimum Total Risk Based
Capital Ratio of 13%. In connection with converting to a Utah state bank in December 2008, CIT Bank committed to
maintaining for three years a Tier 1 Leverage Ratio of at least 15%.

The calculation of the Company s regulatory capital ratios are subject to review and consultation with the Federal
Reserve Bank, which may result in refinements to amounts reported at September 30, 2010.

Tier 1 Capital and Total Capital Components (dollars in millions)

CIT Group Inc. CIT Bank
September September December
30, June 30, March 31, December 31, 30, June 30, March 31, 31,

2010 2010 2010 2009 2010 2010 2010 2009
Tier 1 Capital
Total stockholders equity $ 8,829.6 $ 8,679.8 $ 85419 $ 8,400.0 $1,762.5 $1,721.4 $1,644.5 $1,590.1
Effect of certain items in
accumulated other
comprehensive
loss excluded from Tier 1
Capital (0.5) (1.7) (1.4) 0.2) 0.2) (0.1)
Adjusted total equity 8,829.1 8,678.1 8,540.5 8,400.0 1,762.3 1,721.2 1,644.4 1,590.1
Less: Goodwill (255.1) (255.1) (255.1) (255.1)
Disallowed intangible assets (136.3) (168.5) (201.5) (225.1)
Investment in certain
subsidiaries (2.3)
Other Tier 1 components(® (88.2) (88.5) (93.4) (98.5) (139.6) (147.1) (184.1) (196.9)
Tier 1 Capital 8,349.5 8,166.0 7,990.5 7,818.5 1,622.7 1,574.1 1,460.3 1,393.2
Tier 2 Capital
Qualifying reserve for credit
losses 397.1 327.8 187.1 6.0 52 5.8
Other Tier 2 components®) 0.3 1.0 0.8 0.2 0.1 0.1
Total qualifying capital $ 8,746.9 $ 8,494.8 $ 8,178.4 $ 78185 $1,628.9 $1,579.4 $ 1,466.2 $1,393.2
Risk-weighted assets $44,739.2 $ 46,646.9 $50,791.4 $54,338.3 $2,834.0 $2,662.9 $3,323.7 $3,200.5
Total Capital
(to risk-weighted assets):
Actual 19.6% 18.2% 16.1% 14.4% 57.5% 59.3% 44.1% 43.5%
Required Ratio for Capital
Adequacy Purposes 13.0%@ 13.0%@ 13.0%@ 13.0%@ 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0%
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Tier 1 Capital

(to risk-weighted assets):

Actual 18.7% 17.5% 15.7% 14.4% 57.3% 59.1% 43.9% 43.5%
Required Ratio for Capital

Adequacy Purposes 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

Tier 1 Leverage Ratio
(to adjusted average
assets):

Actual 15.7% 14.7% 13.7% 11.3% 22.1% 20.6% 17.3% 15.4%

Required Ratio for Capital

Adequacy Purposes 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 15.0%@® 15.0%@® 15.0%® 15.0%%
(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.

(2) Includes the portion of net deferred tax assets that does not qualify for inclusion in Tier I capital based on the
capital guidelines and the Tier 1 capital charge for nonfinancial equity investments.

(3) Banking organizations are permitted to include in Tier 2 Capital up to 45% of net unrealized pretax gains on
available-for-sale equity securities with readily determinable fair values.

(4) The Company has committed to maintaining capital ratios above regulatory minimum levels.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10 COMMITMENTS

The table below summarizes credit-related commitments, as well as purchase and funding commitments:

Commitments (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2010

December 31,

Due to Expire 2009
Within After Total Total
One Year One Year QOutstanding QOutstanding
Financing Commitments
Financing and leasing assets $ 535.8 $ 2,107.3 $ 2,643.1 $ 3,735.8
Vendor receivables 889.1
Letters of credit and acceptances
Standby letters of credit 114.7 203.7 318.4 539.2
Other letters of credit 93.5 3.1 96.6 139.2
Guarantees
Deferred purchase credit protection agreements 1,844.2 1,844.2 1,376.4
Guarantees, acceptances and other recourse obligations 12.6 14.0 26.6 20.2
Purchase and Funding Commitments
Aerospace and other manufacturer purchase commitments 476.6 3,755.0 4,231.6 4,777.3
Other
Liabilities for uncertain tax positions 10.0 56.8 66.8 50.1

Financing Commitments

Financing commitments, referred to as loan commitments, or lines of credit, are agreements to lend to customers,
subject to the customers compliance with contractual obligations. In addition to the amounts in the preceding table, if
customers are in compliance with contractual obligations, CIT has committed to fund an additional $1.1 billion as of
September 30, 2010. As these commitments are not typically fully drawn, may expire unused, be reduced or cancelled
at the customer s request and require the customer to be in compliance with certain conditions, total commitment
amounts do not necessarily reflect actual future cash flow requirements.

At September 30, 2010, substantially all financing commitments were senior facilities, with approximately 46%
secured by equipment or other assets and the remainder comprised of unsecured facilities relying upon cash-flow or
enterprise value. The vast majority of these commitments are syndicated transactions. CIT is lead agent in 36% of the
facilities. Most of our undrawn and available financing commitments are in Corporate Finance with an average facility
balance of $4.2 million. The top ten undrawn commitments totaled $412 million.

The table above excludes unused cancelable lines of credit to customers in connection with select third-party vendor
programs, which may be used solely to finance additional product purchases. These uncommitted lines of credit can
be reduced or canceled by CIT at any time without notice. Management s experience indicates that customers related to
vendor programs typically exercise their line of credit only when they need to purchase new products from a vendor
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and do not seek to exercise their entire available line of credit at any point in time.
Letters of Credit

In the normal course of meeting the needs of clients, CIT sometimes enters into agreements to provide financing and
letters of credit. Standby letters of credit obligate the issuer of the letter of credit to pay the beneficiary if a client on
whose behalf the letter of credit was issued does not meet its obligation. These financial instruments generate fees and
involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. To minimize potential credit risk, CIT generally requires collateral and in some cases additional forms of
credit support from the client.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Deferred Purchase Agreements

A Deferred Purchase Agreement ( DPA or DPAs ) is provided in conjunction with factoring, whereby CIT provides a
client with credit protection for trade receivables without purchasing the receivables. The trade terms are generally

sixty days or less. If the client s customer is unable to pay an undisputed receivable solely as the result of credit risk,

then CIT purchases the receivable from the client. The outstanding amount of DPAs is the maximum potential

exposure that CIT would be required to pay under all DPAs. This maximum amount would only occur if all

receivables subject to DPAs default in the manner described above, thereby requiring CIT to purchase all such
receivables from the DPA clients.

The maximum potential exposure amount has increased primarily as the result of the increased seasonal volume of
receivables submitted to CIT from clients that have been in DPAs for some time and is generally not the result of CIT s
entering into new DPAs with new clients or existing factoring clients. The methodology used to determine the liability
recorded for the DPAs is similar to the methodology used to determine the reserve for credit losses associated with the
finance receivables, which reflects embedded losses based on various factors, including expected losses reflecting our
internal customer and facility credit ratings. CIT had a liability recorded in Other Liabilities related to the DPAs that
totaled $5.0 million and $7.8 million at September 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively.

Purchase and Funding Commitments

CIT s firm purchase commitments relate predominantly to purchases of commercial aircraft and rail equipment.
Commitments to purchase new commercial aircraft are with Airbus Industries and The Boeing Company. Aerospace
equipment purchases are contracted for specific models, using baseline aircraft specification at fixed prices, which
reflect discounts from fair market purchase prices prevailing at the time of commitment. The delivery price of an
aircraft may change depending on final specifications. Equipment purchases are recorded at delivery date.
Commitment amounts in the preceding table are based on contracted purchase prices less pre-delivery payments to
date and exclude buyer furnished equipment selected by the lessee. Pursuant to existing contractual commitments, 77
aircraft remain to be purchased. Lease commitments are in place for the 16 aircraft to be delivered over the next
twelve months. Commitments exclude unexercised options to purchase aircraft. Aircraft deliveries are scheduled
periodically through 2018. Other manufacturing purchase commitments relate to rail equipment; there were no rail
purchase commitments at September 30, 2010.

NOTE 11 CONTINGENCIES

In accordance with ASC 450 (formerly SFAS 5), the Company establishes accruals for litigation and regulatory

matters when those matters present loss contingencies that both are probable and can be reasonably estimated. Once
established, accruals are adjusted from time to time, as appropriate, in light of additional information. In view of the
inherent unpredictability of litigation and regulatory matters, particularly where the damages sought are substantial or
indeterminate, the investigations or proceedings are in the early stages, or the matters involve novel legal theories or a
large number of parties, the Company does not believe that an aggregate range of reasonably possible losses (defined

by the relevant accounting literature to include all potential losses other than those deemed remote ) can be determined
for asserted and probable unasserted claims as of September 30, 2010. The Company cannot state with certainty the
timing or ultimate resolution of litigation and regulatory matters.

Subject to the foregoing, it is the opinion of the Company s management, based on current knowledge, after
consultation with counsel, and after taking into account available insurance coverage and its current accruals, that the
eventual outcome of such matters would not be likely to have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial
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condition of the Company. Nonetheless, given the substantial or indeterminate amounts sought in certain of these
matters, and the inherent unpredictability of such matters, an adverse outcome in certain of these matters could, from
time to time, have a material adverse effect on the Company s consolidated results of operations or cash flows in
particular quarterly or annual periods.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12 BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

Business Segments (dollars in millions)

Corporate Transportation Trade Vendor Commercial Total Corporate
CIT Finance Finance Finance  Finance Segments Consumer Segments and Other Total
For the quarter ended September 30,
2010
Total interest income $ 3703 $ 510 $ 232 $ 2770 $ 7215 $ 888 $ 8103 $ 54 $ 8157
Total interest expense (218.3) (237.6) (37.7) (160.8) (654.4) (69.3) (723.7) (8.5) (732.2)
Provision for credit losses (105.6) 17.2) (11.4) (38.5) (172.7) (7.5) (180.2) 15.0 (165.2)
Rental income on operating leases 6.1 308.4 83.9 398.4 3984 398.4
Other income, excluding rental income 132.5 28.7 44.1 65.8 271.1 (8.3) 262.8 6.6 269.4
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (3.2) (82.2) (76.3) (161.7) (161.7) (161.7)
Other expenses (69.7) (36.7) (30.7) (69.6) (206.7) (19.1) (225.8) (3.0 (228.8)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes
and
noncontrolling interests, after tax (24.5) “.1) 2.0 2.4) (29.0) 0.9 (28.1) (36.0) (64.1)
Net income (loss) $ 876 $ 103§ (105) $ 79.1 $ 1665 $ (145 $ 1520 $ (205 $ 1315
Select Period End Balances
Loans including receivables pledged $ 9,252.2 $ 1,607.0 $2,605.5 $ 50823 $ 18,547.0 $ 8,206.4 $26,7534 $ $26,753.4
Credit balances of factoring clients (959.2) (959.2) (959.2) (959.2)
Assets held for sale 439.3 28.1 467.4 420.3 887.7 887.7
Operating lease equipment, net 98.2 10,324.5 541.8 10,964.5 10,964.5 10,964.5
Predecessor CIT
For the quarter ended September
30,
2009
Interest income $ 2290 $ 396 $ 331 $ 1842 $ 4859 $ 639 $ 5498 § 68 $ 556.6
Interest expense (115.4) (134.5) (17.4) (138.3) (405.6) (65.3) (470.9) (222.9) (693.8)
Provision for credit losses (473.4) (2.2) (11.4) (152.6) (639.6) (52.1) (691.7) (10.1) (701.8)
Rental income on operating leases 10.4 343.3 118.6 472.3 472.3 (0.6) 471.7
Other income, excluding rental income
on operating leases (31.4) 4.5 50.1 22.8 46.0 2.9 48.9 (215.7) (166.8)
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (6.6) (170.0) (106.2) (282.8) (282.8) 0.2 (282.6)
Goodwill and intangible impairment
charges
Other expenses, excluding depreciation
on operating lease equipment (92.8) (38.2) (33.1) (87.7) (251.8) (15.8) (267.6) 17.9 (249.7)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes
and
noncontrolling interests, after tax 216.7 0.6 (7.2) 70.8 280.9 24.6 305.5 (272.4) 33.1
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Net (loss) income from preferred stock
dividends $ (2635 $ 431 $ 141 $ (884 $ (2947 $ (41.8) $ (3365) $ (696.8)$ (1,033.3)

Select Period End Balances

Loans including receivables pledged $ 16,886.3 $ 2,3577 $3,889.2 $10561.1 $ 33,6943 $11,586.6 $452809 $ $45,280.9
Credit balances of factoring clients (898.3) (898.3) (898.3) (898.3)
Assets held for sale 365.0 25.0 390.0 46.9 436.9 436.9
Operating lease equipment, net 193.7 12,237.6 802.3 13,233.6 13,233.6 13,233.6

Securitized assets 591.0 389.1 980.1 980.1 980.1
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Corporate Transportation Trade Vendor Commercial Total Corporate
CIT Finance Finance Finance Finance Segments Consumer Segments and Other Total
Nine months ended September 30,
2010
Interest income $ 1,397.3 1626 $ 781 $ 9698 $ 26078 $ 2799 $ 28877 $ 15.0 $ 2,902.7
Interest expense (790.3) (730.7) (128.8)  (519.1) (2,168.9) (204.4)  (2,373.3) 44) (23717
Provision for credit losses (332.7) (21.5) (57.6)  (202.9) (614.7) (21.3) (636.0) (636.0)
Rental income on operating leases 22.2 924.4 290.8 1,237.4 1,237.4 (1.1) 1,236.3
Other income, excluding rental income
on operating leases 443.5 69.1 144.7 137.8 795.1 15.8 810.9 (50.6) 760.3
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (11.9) (246.7) (254.8) (513.4) (513.4) 0.5 (512.9)
Other expenses, excluding depreciation
on operating lease equipment and
goodwill and intangible impairment
charges (238.8) (121.8) (95.7)  (242.8) (699.1) (63.3) (762.4) 4.8) (767.2)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes and
noncontrolling interests, after tax (65.8) (8.1) 4.7 (46.8) (116.0) 0.3 (115.7) (71.5) (187.2)
Net income (loss) $ 4235 273 $ (546) $ 1320 $ 5282 % 70 $ 5352 $ (1169) $ 4183
Predecessor CIT
Nine months ended September 30,
2009
Interest income $ 7283 1241 $ 955 $ 6390 $ 15869 $ 1998 $ 1,786.7 $ 240 $ 18107
Interest expense (391.8) (410.3) (46.6) (423.2) (1,271.9) (223.3) (1,495.2) (489.3)  (1,984.5)
Provision for credit losses (1,297.2) (0.8) (48.1) (310.7) (1,656.8) (124.7) (1,781.5) (44.2) (1,825.7)
Rental income on operating leases 334 1,017.6 371.0 1,422.0 1,422.0 (1.6) 1,420.4
Other income, excluding rental income
on operating leases (265.9) 27.8 160.2 64.3 (13.6) 9.0) (22.6) (155.0) (177.6)
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (21.9) (497.1) (333.0) (852.0) (852.0) 0.8 (851.2)
Goodwill and intangible impairment
charges (316.8) (363.8) (11.8) (692.4) (692.4) (692.4)
Other expenses, excluding depreciation
on operating lease equipment and
goodwill and intangible impairment
charges (293.7) (113.5) (102.2)  (259.2) (768.6) (52.8) (821.4) 115.2 (706.2)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes and
noncontrolling interests, after tax 658.7 9.4) 111.9 114.0 875.2 79.3 954.5 (941.9) 12.6
Net (loss) income before preferred stock
dividends $ (1,166.9) 1384  $(193.1) $(149.6) $ (1,371.2) $ (130.7) $(1,501.9) $ (1,492.0) $ (2,993.9)
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The following tables present the impacts of revising prior period segment balances. See Note 2 Prior Period
Revisions for details. The changes in the provision for income taxes result from the mix of U.S and international
earnings and the effect of taxes on international earnings and valuation allowances against losses.

Quarter Ended June 30, 2010

Quarter Ended March 31, 2010

Six Months Ended June 30, 2010

As As As As As As

Reported Adjustments  Revised Reported  Adjustments  Revised Reported  Adjustments Revised
Corporate Finance
Total interest income  $ 481.7 $ 58 $ 4875 § 5040 $ 355 % 5395 § 9857 § 413 $1,027.0
Total interest expense (273.6) (1.1 (274.7) (297.0) 0.3) (297.3) (570.6) (1.4) (572.0)
Provision for credit
losses (109.2) 16.4 (92.8) (94.4) (39.9) (134.3) (203.6) (23.5) (227.1)
Rental income on
operating leases 7.3 7.3 8.8 8.8 16.1 16.1
Other income,
excluding rental income 205.9 1.5 207.4 103.1 0.5 103.6 309.0 2.0 311.0
Depreciation on
operating lease
equipment (5.6) 0.5 5.1 (4.4) 0.8 (3.6) (10.0) 1.3 8.7)
Other expenses (89.7) (89.7) (79.4) (79.4) (169.1) (169.1)
Income (loss) before
provision for income
taxes $ 2168 $ 231§ 2399 § 140.7 % 34 1373 § 3575 % 197 $ 3772
Net income (loss) $ 2064 $ 36) $ 2028 $ 1283  $ 48 $ 1331  § 3347 $ 1.2 $ 3359
Transportation
Finance
Total interest income $ 534 $ ©1n $ 533 $ 5715 % 0.8 $ 583 $ 1109 $ 07 $ 111.6
Total interest expense (234.6) (234.6) (258.5) (258.5) (493.1) (493.1)
Provision for credit
losses (3.0) 3.0 (1.3) (1.3) 4.3) 4.3)
Rental income on
operating leases 316.8 316.8 299.2 299.2 616.0 616.0
Other income,
excluding rental income 18.2 18.2 222 22.2 40.4 40.4
Depreciation on
operating lease
equipment (85.9) (85.9) (78.6) (78.6) (164.5) (164.5)
Other expenses (45.5) (45.5) (39.6) (39.6) (85.1) (85.1)
Income (loss) before
provision for income
taxes $ 194 % ©01n $ 193 $ 09 $ 08 § 1.7 % 203 $ 07 $ 210
Net income (loss) $ 251 $ (162) $ 89 $ (78 $ 159 § 81 $ 173§ 03 $ 170
Trade Finance
Total interest income $ 244  § $ 244 3§ 305 % $ 305 $ 549 § $ 549
Total interest expense (45.1) 4.4) (49.5) (38.5) 3.1 (41.6) (83.6) (7.5) 1.1
Provision for credit
losses (12.3) (12.3) (33.9) (33.9) (46.2) (46.2)
Rental income on
operating leases
Other income,
excluding rental income 47.0 44 51.4 46.1 3.1 49.2 93.1 7.5 100.6

$
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Depreciation on
operating lease

equipment

Other expenses (33.0) (33.0) (32.0) (32.0) (65.0) (65.0)
Loss before provision

for income taxes $ (19.00 $ $ (19.00 $ 278) $ $ (27.8) $ (46.8) $ $ 46.8)
Net income (loss) $ (16.00 $ 21 $ @181 $ 27.8) $ 1.8 % (26.0) $ 43.8) $ 03) $ 4.1
Vendor Finance

Total interest income $ 3332 § $ 3332 § 3596 $ $ 3596 $ 692.8 $ $ 6928

Total interest expense (190.4) (190.4) (167.9) (167.9) (358.3) (358.3)
Provision for credit

losses (111.9) (111.9) (52.5) (52.5) (164.4) (164.4)
Rental income on

operating leases 96.1 96.1 110.8 110.8 206.9 206.9

Other income,

excluding rental income 26.2 7.0 332 272 11.6 38.8 534 18.6 72.0

Depreciation on

operating lease

equipment (87.8) (87.8) (90.7) (90.7) (178.5) (178.5)
Other expenses (86.3) (86.3) (86.9) (86.9) (173.2) (173.2)
Income (loss) before

provision for income

taxes $ (209 $ 70 $ (139 $ 9.6 $ 11.6 $ 1112 $ 787 $ 186 $ 973

Net income (loss) $ (62.1) $ 247 $ (374 $ 9.6 $ 63 $ 903 $ 345 $ 184 $ 529

Consumer

Total interest income $  95.8 $ 07 $ 9.5 $ 928 $ 1.8 % 946 $ 188.6 $ 25 $ 1911

Total interest expense (64.2) (64.2) (70.9) (70.9) (135.1) (135.1)
Provision for credit

losses 9.3) 9.3) 4.5) 4.5) (13.8) (13.8)
Rental income on

operating leases

Other income,

excluding rental income 18.3 18.3 5.8 5.8 24.1 24.1

Depreciation on

operating lease

equipment

Other expenses (22.7) (22.7) (21.5) (21.5) (44.2) (44.2)
Income before

provision for income

taxes $ 179 $ 07 $ 186 § 1.7 $ 1.8 S 35§ 196 §$ 25 % 221

Net income (loss) $ 142 $ 41 $ 183 $ 52 % 20 $ 32§ 194 § 21 $ 215

Corporate and Other

Total interest income ~ $ 50 $ $ 50 $ 46 $ $ 46 $ 96 $ $ 9.6

Total interest expense 5.7 7.8 2.1 (5.0) 7.0 2.0 (10.7) 14.8 4.1

Provision for credit

losses (15.0) (15.0) (15.0) (15.0)
Rental income on

operating leases (0.5) 0.5) (0.6) (0.6) (1.1) (1.1)
Other income,

excluding rental income 15.0 (4.0) 11.0 (72.2) 4.0 (68.2) (57.2) (57.2)
Depreciation on

operating lease

equipment 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.5 0.5

$

48
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Other expenses 0.2 0.2) 2.5) 0.7 (1.8) 2.3) 0.5 (1.8)

Income (loss) before

provision for income
taxes $ 0.7 $ 36§ 29 $ (75.5) $ 1.7 $ (63.8) $ (76.2) $ 153 $ (60.9)

Net income (loss) $ (255) $ 224§ 3.1 $ 972) $ 39§ 933) $§ (1227) $ 263 $ (96.4)
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF SUBSIDIARIES

In accordance with the Amended Lien Facility as well as requirements in the prepackaged bankruptcy, including the
Series A Notes and Series B Notes, the following tables present three mutually exclusive sets of condensed
consolidating financial statements, reflecting the following:

¢ CIT Group Inc., as parent company, CIT Group Funding Company of Delaware, C.I.T. Leasing Corporation,
CIT Financial Ltd., CIT Bank, and all Other Subsidiaries. Inter-company elimination entries for all
subsidiaries are presented in the Eliminations column in the financial statements that follow.

¢ Entities that are considered guarantors or non-guarantors. Guarantor entities are those that have guaranteed the
debt under the First Lien Facilities and Second Lien Notes. Non-guarantors are all other entities including
those which may have pledged assets but did not guarantee the debt. Inter-company elimination entries for all
subsidiaries are presented in the Eliminations column in the financial statements that follow.

¢ Restricted and unrestricted subsidiaries in accordance with the First Lien Facilities. Unrestricted subsidiaries
include regulated entities such as CIT Bank, joint ventures, special purpose entities and entities deemed
immaterial. Restricted entities include all other. Inter-company elimination entries for all subsidiaries are
presented in the Eliminations column in the financial statements that follow.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS (dollars in millions)

CIT Group
Funding C.LT. CIT
CIT Group Company of Leasing Financial Other Consolidated
Inc. Delaware  Corporation Ltd CIT Bank Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
September 30, 2010
ASSETS:
Net loans $ $ $ 870.0 $§ 1,990.1 $ 52139 $§ 18,5492 $ (266.9) $ 26,356.3
Operating lease equipment, net 992.2 66.7 9,940.9 (35.3) 10,964.5
Assets held for sale 20.4 78.0 791.8 2.5) 887.7
Cash and deposits with banks 1,837.8 7.1 2.6 713.0 1,526.1 7,107.3 (15.9) 11,178.0
Other assets 30,382.7 18,687.6 1,180.6 609.0 1,062.8 (48,327.2) 3,595.5
Total Assets $ 32,2205 $ 71 $  20572.8 $ 39504 $ 74270 $ 374520 $ (48,647.8) $ 52,982.0
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
Long-term borrowings, including deposits  $ 19,243.3 §  2,1929 § 2719 $ 1.0 $ 56154 $ 13,4207 $ (159) $ 40,729.3
Credit balances of factoring clients 959.2 959.2
Other liabilities 4,143.7 (2,275.2) 4,985.3 2,968.0 49.1 (7,163.5) (244.7) 2,462.7
Total Liabilities 23,387.0 (82.3) 5,257.2 2,969.0 5,664.5 7,216.4 (260.6) 44,151.2
Total Stockholders Equity 8,833.5 89.4 15,315.6 981.4 1,762.5 30,234.4 (48,387.2) 8,829.6
Noncontrolling minority interests 1.2 1.2
Total Equity 8,833.5 89.4 15,315.6 981.4 1,762.5 30,235.6 (48,387.2) 8,830.8
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 32,2205 $ 71 $  20572.8 $ 39504 $ 74270 $ 37,4520 $ (48,647.8) $ 52,982.0
December 31, 2009
ASSETS:
Net loans $ $ $ 9257 $ 1,953.0 $ 64673 $ 259049 $ 371.8) $ 34,879.1
Operating lease equipment, net 1,088.3 474 - 9,834.7 (60.4) 10,910.0
Assets held for sale 13.5 272.2 34.0 24.1 343.8
Cash and deposits with banks 1,099.1 1.4 0.3 510.3 1,705.4 6,509.5 (0.1) 9,825.9
Other assets 29,314.0 9.9 18,526.2 1,582.0 763.8 1,250.2 (47,375.8) 4,070.3
Total Assets $ 304131 $ 113  $ 205540 $ 43649 $ 89705 $ 435234 $ (47,808.1) $ 60,029.1
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
Long-term borrowings, including deposits  $ 19,340.5 § 2,1982 § 630.6 $ 37.0 $ 7,326.0 $ 19,1043 $ (155.0) $ 48,481.6
Credit balances of factoring clients 892.9 892.9
Other liabilities 2,667.6 (2,389.9) 4,719.6 3,362.3 54.4 (5,876.0) (284.8) 2,253.2
Total Liabilities 22,008.1 (191.7) 5,350.2 3,399.3 7,380.4 14,121.2 (439.8) 51,627.7
$ 51
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Total Stockholders Equity 8,405.0 203.0 15,203.8 965.6 1,590.1 29,400.8 (47,368.3) 8,400.0
Noncontrolling minority interests 1.4 1.4
Total Equity 8,405.0 203.0 15,203.8 965.6 1,590.1 29,402.2 (47,368.3) 8,401.4
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 30413.1 § 113§ 20,5540 $ 43649 $§ 89705 $ 43,5234 § (47,808.1) $ 60,029.1
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CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATION (dollars in millions)

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest revenue

Provision for credit losses

Net interest revenue, after credit
provision

Equity in net income of subsidiaries
Other Income
Rental income on operating leases

Other

Total other income

Total net revenue, net of interest expense
and credit provision

Other Expenses
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment

Operating expenses

Total other expenses

Income (loss) before income taxes

Benefit (provision) for income taxes

Income (loss) before attribution of
noncontrolling interests

Income attributable to noncontrolling
interests, after tax

Net income (loss)

30

CIT Group C.I.:I‘.
Funding Leas“‘% CIT
CIT Group Company of Corporation Financial Other Consolidated
Inc. Delaware Ltd CIT Bank Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
$ 1.8 $ 46.1 $ 747 $ 1972 $ 2392 $ 23608 $ 17.1) $ 29027
(1,291.0) (159.9) (178.8) 233 (102.6) (685.8) 17.1 (2,377.7)
(1,289.2) (113.8) (104.1) 220.5 136.6 1,675.0 525.0
(27.4) (5.8) (41.9) (16.2) (544.7) (636.0)
(1,316.6) (113.8) (109.9) 178.6 120.4 1,130.3 - (111.0)
1,279.2 896.2 16.5 (2,191.9)
121.1 224 1,093.8 (1.0) 1,236.3
93.6 0.1 15.8 154.5 29.6 4722 (5.5) 760.3
93.6 0.1 136.9 176.9 29.6 1,566.0 6.5) 1,996.6
56.2 (113.7) 923.2 372.0 150.0 2,696.3 (2,198.4) 1,885.6
(37.9) (15.1) (460.4) 0.5 (512.9)
239 (62.9) 31.7) (32.0) (680.3) 15.8 (767.2)
239 (100.8) (46.8) (32.0) (1,140.7) 16.3 (1,280.1)
80.1 (113.7) 8224 3252 118.0 1,555.6 (2,182.1) 605.5
338.2 (1.2) (100.2) (44.6) (380.0) 0.6 (187.2)
418.3 (113.7) 821.2 225.0 734 1,175.6 (2,181.5) 418.3
$ 4183 ($ 113.7) $ 8212 § 2250 $ 734 $ 1,1756 $ (2,181.5) $ 418.3
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (dollars in millions)

CIT Group
Funding C.LT. CIT
CIT Group Company of Leasing Financial Other Consolidated
Inc. Delaware  Corporation Ltd CIT Bank  Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010
Cash Flows From Operating
Activities:
Net cash flows provided by (used for)
operations $ 24030 $ 873) $ 9645 $ 4693 $ 2846 $ (3,7529) $ $ 281.2
Cash Flows From Investing
Activities:
Net decrease in financing and leasing
assets
and other investing activities 11.9 101.2 181.5 1,206.2 7,371.3 8,872.1
(Increase) decrease in inter-company
loans
and investments (1,579.0) 1,579.0
Net cash flows (used for) provided by
investing activities (1,567.1) 101.2 181.5 1,206.2 7,371.3 1,579.0 8,872.1
Cash Flows From Financing
Activities:
Net decrease in debt and other
financing activities 97.2) (5.3) (358.7) (36.0) (1,710.6) (5,760.8) (7,968.6)
Inter-company financing 98.3 (704.7) (412.2) 90.3 2,507.3 (1,579.0)
Net cash flows provided by (used for)
financing activities (97.2) 93.0 (1,063.4) (448.2) (1,620.3) (3,253.5) (1,579.0) (7,968.6)
Net increase (decrease) in unrestricted
cash
and cash equivalents 738.7 5.7 2.3 202.6 (129.5) 364.9 1,184.7
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents,
beginning of period 1,099.1 1.4 0.3 510.3 1,617.6 5,176.5 8,405.2
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents,
end of period $ 18378 $ 7.1 % 26 $ 7129 $§ 14881 $ 55414 $ $  9.,589.9
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS (dollars in millions)

Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidated
Entities Entities Eliminations Total
September 30, 2010
ASSETS:
Net loans $ 8,8782 $ 17,753.7 $ (275.6) $ 26,356.3
Operating lease equipment, net 9,197.5 1,803.3 (36.3) 10,964.5
Assets held for sale 716.7 173.5 2.5) 887.7
Cash and deposits with banks 7,961.4 3,232.5 (15.9) 11,178.0
Other assets 24,667.1 3,103.9 (24,175.5) 3,595.5
Total Assets $ 51,4209 $ 26,066.9 $ (24,505.8) $ 52,982.0
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
Long-term borrowings, including deposits $ 25,5512 $ 15,4104 $ (232.3) $ 40,729.3
Credit balances of factoring clients 958.9 0.9 0.6) 959.2
Other liabilities 14,015.1 (11,317.7) (234.7) 2,462.7
Total Liabilities 40,525.2 4,093.6 (467.6) 44,151.2
Total Stockholders Equity 10,895.3 21,973.6 (24,039.3) 8,829.6
Noncontrolling minority interests 0.4 0.3) 1.1 1.2
Total Equity 10,895.7 21,973.3 (24,038.2) 8,830.8
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 51,4209 $ 26,066.9 $ (24,505.8) $ 52,982.0
December 31, 2009
ASSETS:
Net loans $ 15,390.6  $ 19,858.9 $ (370.4) $ 34,879.1
Operating lease equipment, net 7,936.5 3,033.9 (60.4) 10,910.0
Assets held for sale 303.1 40.7 343.8
Cash and deposits with banks 6,772.4 3,053.6 0.1) 9,825.9
Other assets 23,603.3 2,935.7 (22,468.7) 4,070.3
Total Assets $ 54,0059 $ 28,922.8 $ (22,899.6) $ 60,029.1
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
Long-term borrowings, including deposits $ 30,665.7 $ 18,138.8 $ (322.9) $ 48,481.6
Credit balances of factoring clients 871.7 21.2 892.9
Other liabilities 12,105.2 (9,550.5) (301.5) 2,253.2
Total Liabilities 43,642.6 8,609.5 (624.4) 51,627.7
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Total Stockholders Equity 10,362.0 20,313.2 (22,275.2) 8,400.0
Noncontrolling minority interests 1.3 0.1 1.4
Total Equity 10,363.3 20,313.3 (22,275.2) 8,401.4
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 54,0059 $ 28,922.8 $ (22,899.6) $ 60,029.1
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CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATION (dollars in millions)

Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidated
Entities Entities Eliminations Total

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010
Interest income $ 1,7542 % 1,183.8  $ (353) $ 2902.7
Interest expense (2,023.0) (373.0) 18.3 2,377.7)
Net interest revenue (268.8) 810.8 (17.0) 525.0
Provision for credit losses (450.5) (185.0) 0.5 (636.0)
Net interest revenue, after credit provision (719.3) 625.8 (17.5) (111.0)
Equity in net income of subsidiaries 1,045.6 403.4 (1,449.0)
Other Income
Rental income on operating leases 967.6 269.7 (1.0) 1,236.3
Other 579.3 212.6 (31.6) 760.3
Total other income 1,546.9 482.3 (32.6) 1,996.6
Total net revenue, net of interest expense and credit
provision 1,873.2 1,511.5 (1,499.1) 1,885.6
Other Expenses
Depreciation on operating lease equipment (388.8) (124.6) 0.5 (512.9)
Operating expenses (668.7) (129.8) 31.3 (767.2)
Total other expenses (1,057.5) (254.4) 31.8 (1,280.1)
Income (loss) before income taxes 815.7 1,257.1 (1,467.3) 605.5
Benefit (provision) for income taxes 39.8 (229.0) 2.0 (187.2)
Income (loss) before attribution of noncontrolling
interests 855.5 1,028.1 (1,465.3) 418.3
Income attributable to noncontrolling interests, after
tax 0.7 0.7)
Net income (loss) $ 8555 $ 1,028.8 $ (1,466.0) $ 418.3
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (dollars in millions)

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net cash flows provided by (used for) operations

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Net decrease in financing and leasing assets and other investing activities
Decrease (increase) in intercompany loans and investments

Net cash flows (used for) provided by investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Net decrease in debt and other financing activities

Inter-company financing

Net cash flows provided by (used for) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in unrestricted cash and cash equivalents

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents, end of period

34

Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidated
Entities Entities Eliminations Total
$ 19107 $ (1,629.5) $ $ 281.2
4,013.5 4,858.6 8,872.1
1,579.0 - (1,579.0)
5,592.5 4,858.6 (1,579.0) 8,872.1
(5,114.5) (2,854.1) (7,968.6)
(1,199.7) (379.3) 1,579.0
(6,314.2) (3,233.4) 1,579.0 (7,968.6)
1,189.0 4.3) 1,184.7
6,772.4 1,632.8 8,405.2
$ 79614 $ 1,6285 $ $ 9,589.9
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS (dollars in millions)

Restricted Unrestricted Consolidated
Entities Entities Eliminations Total
September 30, 2010
ASSETS:
Net loans $ 8,825.0 $ 17,806.9 $ (275.6) $ 26,356.3
Operating lease equipment, net 9,435.8 1,565.0 (36.3) 10,964.5
Assets held for sale 727.1 163.1 2.5) 887.7
Cash and deposits with banks 6,438.2 4,755.7 (15.9) 11,178.0
Other assets 9,824.2 31,609.2 (37,837.9) 3,595.5
Total Assets $ 35,250.3 $ 55,899.9 $ (38,168.2) $ 52,982.0
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
Long-term borrowings, including deposits $ 6,307.9 $ 34,653.7 $ (232.3) $ 40,729.3
Credit balances of factoring clients 958.9 0.9 0.6) 959.2
Other liabilities (3,112.0) 5,809.4 (234.7) 2,462.7
Total Liabilities 4,154.8 40,464.0 (467.6) 44,151.2
Total Stockholders Equity 31,095.1 15,436.2 (37,701.7) 8,829.6
Noncontrolling minority interests 0.4 0.3) 1.1 1.2
Total Equity 31,095.5 15,435.9 (37,700.6) 8,830.8
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 35,250.3 $ 55,899.9 $ (38,168.2) $ 52,982.0
December 31, 2009
ASSETS:
Net loans $ 16,381.8 $ 18,867.3 $ (370.0) $ 34,879.1
Operating lease equipment, net 8,126.2 2,957.4 (173.6) 10,910.0
Assets held for sale 303.1 40.7 - 343.8
Cash and deposits with banks 5,735.8 4,093.0 2.9) 9,825.9
Other assets 7,962.3 30,214.8 (34,106.8) 4,070.3
Total Assets $ 38,509.2 $ 56,173.2 $ (34,653.3) $ 60,029.1
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
Long-term borrowings, including deposits $ 11,339.6 $ 37,464.9 $ (322.9) $ 48,481.6
Credit balances of factoring clients 871.7 21.2 - 892.9
Other liabilities (2,604.9) 5,246.2 (388.1) 2,253.2

Total Liabilities 9,606.4 42,732.4 (711.0) 51,627.7
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Total Stockholders Equity 28,901.2 13,441.1 (33,942.3) 8,400.0
Noncontrolling minority interests 1.6 0.2) - 1.4
Total Equity 28,902.8 13,440.9 (33,942.3) 8,401.4
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 38,509.2 $ 56,173.2 $ (34,653.3) $ 60,029.1
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CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATION (dollars in millions)

Restricted Unrestricted Consolidated
Entities Entities Eliminations Total

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010
Interest income $ 1,819.4 $ 1,118.6 $ (35.3) 2,902.7
Interest expense (437.6) (1,958.4) 18.3 (2,377.7)
Net interest revenue 1,381.8 (839.8) (17.0) 525.0
Provision for credit losses (449.3) (186.2) 0.5) (636.0)
Net interest revenue, after credit provision 932.5 (1,026.0) (17.5) (111.0)
Equity in net income of subsidiaries 472.8 1,293.2 (1,766.0) -
Other Income
Rental income on operating leases 1,007.0 230.3 (1.0 1,236.3
Other 582.7 209.2 (31.6) 760.3
Total other income 1,589.7 439.5 (32.6) 1,996.6
Total net revenue, net of interest expense and credit provision 2,995.0 706.7 (1,816.1) 1,885.6
Other Expenses
Depreciation on operating lease equipment (419.2) (94.2) 0.5 (512.9)
Operating expenses (706.9) 91.6) 31.3 (767.2)
Total other expenses (1,126.1) (185.8) 31.8 (1,280.1)
Income (loss) before income taxes 1,868.9 520.9 (1,784.3) 605.5
Benefit (provision) for income taxes (352.0) 162.8 2.0 (187.2)
Income (loss) before attribution of noncontrolling interests 1,516.9 683.7 (1,782.3) 418.3
Income attributable to noncontrolling interests, after tax 0.3 0.4 0.7) -
Net income (loss) $ 1,517.2 $ 684.1 $ (1,783.0) 418.3
36
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ITEM 2. Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations
and
ITEM 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

OVERVIEW

CIT Group Inc. is a bank holding company that provides financing and leasing capital principally for small businesses
and middle market companies worldwide. We serve a wide variety of industries and offer vendor, equipment,
commercial and structured financing products, as well as factoring and management advisory services. CIT is the
parent of CIT Bank, a state-chartered bank in Utah. We operate primarily in North America, with locations in Europe,
Latin America and Asia. CIT, which became a bank holding company ( BHC ) in 2008, has been providing financial
solutions to its clients since its formation in 1908.

On November 1, 2009, CIT Group Inc. and CIT Group Funding Company of Delaware LLC filed voluntary petitions
for relief under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. Both companies emerged on December 10, 2009 after
cancelling the preferred and common stock of CIT Group Inc. and discharging their obligations to holders of certain
senior debt, junior subordinated debt and equity units in exchange for issuing new senior notes (Series A and Series B)
and new common stock of CIT Group Inc. The terms CIT and Company , when used with respect to periods
commencing after emergence from bankruptcy, are references to Successor CIT and when used with respect to periods
prior to emergence, are references to Predecessor CIT. These references include subsidiaries of Successor CIT or
Predecessor CIT, unless otherwise indicated or the context requires otherwise. Financial information about Successor
CIT reflects the impact of fresh start accounting ( FSA ) unless otherwise indicated.

Additional information regarding the Company, including a description of its 2009 restructuring and its stated 2010
priorities and performance expectations, can be found in Item 7 and Item 7A Management s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk in our
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009.

In the following discussion, we use financial terms that are relevant to our business. You can find a glossary of these
terms in Item 1. Business Overview in our Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements for the quarter ended September 30, 2010, the Company discovered
and corrected immaterial errors that impacted the 2010 first and second quarter results and had a de minimis impact on
the post-emergence December 31, 2009 balance sheet. The net effect of these errors was an understatement of pre-tax
income totaling $34.3 million and $22.5 million for the quarters ended June 30 and March 31, 2010, respectively, and
goodwill totaling $15.7 million at December 31, 2009. While the adjustments were primarily related to the
complexities of FSA and the accounting for the related activity, some other errors were identified as well. While these
errors did not, individually or in the aggregate, result in a material misstatement of the Company's December 31, 2009
balance sheet or the consolidated financial statements for the first or second quarters, correcting these items in the
third quarter would have been material to the third quarter results. Accordingly, management has revised in this filing
and will revise in its 2010 Form 10-K and its subsequent quarterly filings on Form 10-Q, its previously reported
December 31, 2009 balance sheet and March 31, 2010 and June 30, 2010 consolidated financial statements. All
comparisons to those periods and year to date 2010 reflect the revised amounts.

The Company has revised its goodwill adjustment in the December 31, 2009 Consolidated Balance Sheet from the amount released in the
Company s October 26, 2010 Earnings Release and Current Report on Form 8-K filing. The impact of this correction was a $12 million increase
in goodwill and decrease in loans. There was no impact on the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

$ 62



37

Edgar Filing: CIT GROUP INC - Form 10-Q

63



Edgar Filing: CIT GROUP INC - Form 10-Q

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW

During the quarter, we continued to execute on the strategic priorities outlined earlier in the year while providing
financing to small businesses and middle market companies. We substantially completed the build out of our senior
corporate leadership team and are in the midst of our 2011 and longer-term strategic planning processes.

We have made significant progress paying down high cost debt and re-accessing the capital markets for cost-efficient
financing. Through September 30, 2010, we have paid down $4.5 billion of the $7.5 billion of high cost first lien debt
we had at emergence and refinanced the remaining $3.0 billion at a significantly reduced cost and extended the
maturity. In October and November 2010, we redeemed the $1.4 billion of second lien 10.25% Series B notes
maturing in 2013 through 2016. We raised over $2.7 billion of new secured debt in 2010 across a variety of asset
classes, including trade and vendor receivables, aircraft and other leased equipment. These bank and capital market
financings have all been at attractive rates, with costs averaging approximately 4% including amortization of related
fees.

We continue to make progress optimizing our asset portfolio. We have sold over $4.5 billion (pre-FSA) of
non-strategic assets year-to-date including operations in Australia, asset-based loans in Canada, a liquidating Vendor
Finance consumer portfolio, and student loans. In aggregate, these sales have occurred at prices above our
FSA-adjusted carrying values and provided liquidity for the aforementioned debt repayments.

We continue to work on the issues cited in our Written Agreement with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. Much
of these efforts focus on enhancing our overall risk and credit management policies, procedures and practices. While
we remain focused on expenses and driving operating efficiencies, we are equally committed to further investing in
the risk management and control functions.

Our year-to-date financial results reflect these accomplishments. The balance sheet contracted, reflecting our
pro-active efforts to optimize the portfolio and refinance our debt. We increased capital, with Tier One and Total
Capital Ratios improved to 18.7% and 19.6%, respectively, at September 30, 2010, up from 17.5% and 18.2% at June
30, 2010. We also built loan loss reserves and had cash in excess of $11 billion at quarter end. We reported net income
of $418 million for the first three quarters of 2010, due in large part to greater than expected FSA accretion mostly
stemming from accelerated asset prepayments. Importantly, our new business initiatives are taking hold with new
lending commitments and funded volumes increasing sequentially each quarter.

Management s discussion and analysis focuses primarily on sequential trends as prior year comparisons to Predecessor
CIT lack relevance given the impact of FSA. Comparisons to the prior year are summarized in Discussion of Results

in Comparison to 2009.

Selected financial information for the first three quarters of 2010 is presented in the table below:

September 30, 2010 June 30, 2010 March 31, 2010
Net income (in millions) $131.5 $171.4 $115.4
Diluted earnings per common share $ 0.66 $ 0.85 $ 0.58
Book value per common share $44.09 $43.34 $42.70
Tangible book value per common share $42.14 $41.23 $40.42

In the third quarter, net income decreased sequentially as lower interest expense, provision for credit losses, and
operating expenses were offset by a decline in interest income and fewer recoveries on assets charged-off prior to
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2010. In aggregate, pre-tax benefits from FSA-related items of $266 million were down approximately $150 million
from the second quarter, primarily due to lower asset levels, slower customer prepayments, and the repayment of high
cost debt. The earnings contributed to an increase in book value per common share and tangible book value per
common share.
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Net finance revenue! (which includes operating lease rentals and depreciation) decreased $110 million from the
second quarter as the revenue impact of a $2.7 billion reduction in average earning assets more than offset the interest
savings from reducing high-cost debt. As a percentage of average earning assets, net finance revenue in the third
quarter was 3.28%, down from 4.12% in the second quarter, and included a 2.62% benefit from FSA. Excluding FSA
and the effect of prepayment penalties on high-cost debt in both quarters, margin was 0.92%, up 23 basis points from
the second quarter, as the reduction in funding costs was partially offset by the lower asset yields that resulted from a
change in the composition of interest-earning assets and lower yield-related fees. Our net finance revenue continues to
be adversely impacted by the high level of debt cost and non-accrual loans.

Other income (excluding operating lease rentals) decreased from the second quarter primarily due to lower recoveries
on receivables charged-off prior to the adoption of FSA $52 million in the third quarter, down from $113 million in
the second quarter. Results also reflect slightly higher factoring commissions on seasonal volume build.

We continued to reduce operating expenses to better correspond to the lower asset base. Operating expenses decreased
from the second quarter reflecting lower employee costs. Headcount declined 5% from June 30, 2010 to
approximately 3,800. We recorded $6 million of restructuring charges in the third quarter for facility consolidation
and severance costs and expect further restructuring charges of approximately $40 million in the fourth quarter
relating to exiting office space.

We continued to increase funding to small and middle-market customers as new business volume was sequentially
higher each quarter in 2010. CIT Bank continues to actively originate new loans, as approximately 35% of the total
U.S. funded volume was underwritten by CIT Bank, up from almost 15% in the second quarter. During the third
quarter, the Bank originated one aerospace loan secured by aircraft. In the fourth quarter, the Bank will begin to
originate U.S. receivables for the Lenovo program of Vendor Finance.

Portfolio optimization continued; our finance and leasing asset portfolio was reduced by almost 5% during the quarter
reflecting strategic sales and net portfolio collections. We sold $1.5 billion (before FSA discounts) of non-core assets,
which included a $0.6 billion liquidating consumer portfolio in Vendor Finance, $0.6 billion in Corporate Finance,
$0.2 billion of other Vendor assets and approximately $100 million of Transportation equipment.

Assets held for sale at September 30, 2010 include the private student loan portfolio, a pool of government-guaranteed
student loans and certain energy-related Corporate Finance assets. In October, we signed agreements to sell the private
student loan portfolio of approximately $143 million (post-FSA) and a $320 million (post-FSA) energy asset.

Total cash rose to $11.2 billion at September 30, 2010, consisting of $6.5 billion at the bank holding company ( BHC ),
$1.6 billion at CIT Bank, $1.5 billion at operating subsidiaries, and $1.6 billion in restricted cash. There are certain
limitations on the use of CIT Bank cash, such as funding transactions originated only at the Bank. Restricted cash
consists of $0.8 billion for securitizations, $0.6 billion held in cash sweep accounts and $0.2 billion of cash collateral
securing letters of credit and other restricted balances.

Proceeds from asset sales and net portfolio collections enabled the paydown of over $2.5 billion of debt during the
quarter, including $1.5 billion of high-cost first lien debt. We have repaid a total of $4.5 billion of first lien debt in
2010 and refinanced the remaining $3 billion at a lower cost and a later maturity date. In October and November
2010, we redeemed the $1.4 billion of 10.25% Series B Notes that mature from 2013 through 2016 using cash at the
BHC.

We are developing access to more cost-efficient funding sources to support lending to our small business and middle
market customers. During the 2010 third quarter we funded several aircraft through the facility we have, which is
guaranteed by the European Export Credit Agency ( ECA ). This transaction, when combined with first half financings,
aggregates to over $2.7 billion of total new fundings.
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I Total net revenue and net finance revenue are non-GAAP measures. See Non-GAAP Financial Measurements
section for reconciliation of non-GAAP to GAAP financial information.

39

67



Edgar Filing: CIT GROUP INC - Form 10-Q

Credit trends showed signs of stabilization, as the amount of net charge-offs and non-accrual loans each decreased
modestly from the second quarter. Though down in amount, the corresponding ratios as a percentage of finance
receivables increased from the prior quarter due to continued portfolio contraction. The reduction in non-accrual loans
was driven largely by improvement in Corporate Finance, which was partially offset by an increase in Trade Finance.
These credit metrics, which are after the application of FSA, include asset marks and other FSA-related items.
Reported net charge-offs of $101 million for the third quarter, down from $106 million in the second quarter, do not
reflect recoveries on pre-FSA charge-offs recorded in other income, which were $52 million in the third quarter and
$113 million in the second quarter.

Management also evaluates credit performance using credit metrics that exclude the impact of FSA. On this basis,
gross charge-offs were $233 million, down $19 million from the second quarter, while non-accrual loans of $2.6
billion decreased $447 million from the second quarter, including a decline of $195 million due to student loans that
were reclassified to held for sale. New inflows into non-accrual loans decreased significantly on a pre-FSA basis from
the preceding two quarters.

The allowance for loan losses increased to $397 million from $328 million at June 30, 2010 reflecting increases to
specific reserves on impaired loans and to non-specific reserves. Although credit metrics showed signs of stabilization
in the third quarter, we built reserves for incremental deterioration beyond the FSA discount on pre-emergence loans.
The provision for credit losses decreased from the second quarter, as the build in non-specific reserves was partially
offset by the reversal of reserves related to the liquidating Vendor Finance consumer portfolio that was sold.

Vendor Finance, Transportation Finance and Trade Finance results improved from the second quarter, while
Corporate Finance and Consumer results declined.

¢ Corporate Finance new business activity continued to improve with increases in both committed and funded
loan volume. Funded loan volume increased 29% from the second quarter, which reflected a more than
doubling of volume underwritten at CIT Bank. We were awarded agency roles and continue to build our
pipeline for new deals. Earnings declined sequentially, primarily due to lower FSA accretion benefits on
slower portfolio prepayments, reduced gains on asset sales, and fewer recoveries on loans charged-off prior to
the adoption of FSA. Operating expenses improved from the prior quarter as headcount declined 6%.
Financing and leasing assets declined by $711 million from June 30, 2010 as new volume was more than
offset by asset sales and collections.
¢ Transportation Finance continued to perform well, as our commercial air fleet remains effectively fully
utilized and our rail fleet utilization improved to 94% from 93%. During the third quarter, six new aircraft
valued at $0.2 billion were delivered and placed with carriers. Four of eight aircraft leased to a bankrupt
foreign-based airline were returned, 3 of which were redeployed, and an agreement has been signed for return
of the remaining four aircraft. Lease commitments are in place for all 16 aircraft to be delivered over the next
twelve months. Rail revenue increased as utilization improved on modest increases in activity across most
major car types, and rents improved on usage-based contracts. Earnings rose slightly from the second quarter,
as the benefits of higher gains on asset sales and lower operating expenses were largely offset by a higher
provision for credit losses and the impact of FSA that dampened net operating lease rental income.
Trade Finance results reflect the benefit of the financing facility that was established at the end of the second
quarter and higher commissions. Third quarter factored volume increased to $7 billion, from $6.3 billion in
the second quarter, reflecting normal seasonal trends. Factoring commissions improved modestly, as the
increased volume was slightly offset by a modest reduction in rates charged.
¢ Vendor Finance earnings improved, reflecting the benefits of asset sales as well as lower credit and operating
costs. Portfolio yields remained consistent and volume increased despite the impact of the sale of the Australia
and New Zealand business at the end of the second quarter. We funded $542 million of new business volume
in the quarter, reflecting increases across many programs and regions. We also expanded Lenovo Financial
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Services to Western Europe. Total financing and leasing assets declined by approximately $1 billion,
reflecting asset sales and collection activity. During the quarter we sold over $800 million of assets, including
the liquidating consumer portfolio, the sale of which reduced credit loss reserve needs and lowered the current
quarter provision for credit losses.
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¢ Consumer Finance results were negatively impacted by the transfer to assets held for sale of our private
student loan portfolio and a pool of government-guaranteed loans, sales of which are anticipated to close
during the fourth quarter. This transfer of $400 million of loans ($895 million pre-FSA) resulted in a $195
million decline of the pre-FSA non-accrual loans and a corresponding reduction in FSA discount of $486
million. We continue to manage the remaining $8.4 billion liquidating portfolio of government-guaranteed
student loans.

Business trends are discussed further in  Results by Business Segment .
Discussion of Results in Comparison to 2009

The following discussion highlights certain year-over-year results. However, FSA adjustments reflected in 2010
impact the usefulness and comparability of year-over-year comparisons.

Net income for the quarter ended September 30, 2010, of $131.5 million, improved from the prior year loss of $1.1
billion, primarily due to increased other revenue and a lower provision for credit losses, as the prior year results
included $701.8 million provision for credit losses and a charge of $285 million related to the change in fair value of a
derivative that was subsequently terminated in October 2009. In contrast, 2010 results included $129 million in asset
sale gains and $52 million in recoveries on pre-emergence charge-offs reported in other revenue. The 2010 provision
for credit losses declined $537 million from the prior year, largely due to FSA discount reducing reported charge-offs
in the current year. The current period results also benefitted from $266 million in net accretion of FSA adjustments as
discussed previously. Net finance revenue margins (including net operating lease income) prior to FSA and excluding
current period prepayment charges on debt repayments were 0.92% versus 0.35% in 20009, reflecting some benefit
from the repayment of the high cost debt issued in the reorganization.

Net income for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, of $418.3 million, improved from the prior year loss of
$3.2 billion, reflecting the same trends and factors that drove the third quarter comparison. In addition, 2009 results
included goodwill and intangible assets impairment charges of $692 million. The provision for credit losses in 2010
was $1.2 billion below 2009. In contrast to the third quarter trend, net finance margin was down, as 2010 net finance
revenue margins prior to FSA and excluding current period prepayment charges were 0.76% versus 0.86% in the prior
year.
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FRESH START ACCOUNTING

Upon emergence from bankruptcy, CIT adopted FSA. As a result, assets, liabilities and equity were reflected in our
financial statements at fair value at December 31, 2009. FSA adjustments are reflected in 2010 and December 31,
2009 ending balances, while accretion and amortization of certain FSA adjustments are reflected in operating results
for 2010. Because the FSA accretion and amortization adjustments are reflected in 2010 and not 2009, year over year
comparisons are not on the same basis, therefore comparisons throughout this document are primarily on a sequential
basis.

The following table presents FSA adjustments by balance sheet caption:

Fresh Start Accounting: Accretable Non-accretable Accretable Non-accretable

(Discount) / Premium September 30, 2010 June 30, 20100

Loans $ (1,927.3) $ (583.3) $ (2,340.4) $ (1,178.9)

Operating lease equipment, net (3,055.1) (3,107.9)

Goodwill and Intangible assets 136.3 243.1 168.5 243.1

Other assets (241.2) (261.2)

Total assets $ (5,087.3) $ (340.2) $ (5,541.0) $ (935.8)

Deposits $ 103.1 $ $ 112.3 $

Long-term borrowings (3,063.8) (3,195.0)

Other liabilities 220.4 285.4

Total liabilities $ (2,960.7) $ 220.4 $ (3,082.7) $ 285.4
March 31, 20100 December 31, 20090

Loans $ (3,077.8) $ (1,490.1) $ (3,556.5) $ (1,683.7)

Operating lease equipment, net (3,152.7) (3,239.7)

Goodwill and Intangible assets 201.5 243.1 225.1 243.1

Other assets (285.2) (321.0)

Total assets $ (6,314.2) $ (1,247.0) $ (6,892.1) $ (1,440.6)

Deposits $ 121.6 $ $ 1314 $

Long-term borrowings (3,284.9) (3,394.4)

Other liabilities 306.7 336.6

Total liabilities $ (3,163.3) $ 306.7 $ (3,263.0) $ 336.6

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.
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In addition to the FSA accretion on loans recorded in interest income ($332 million in the third quarter, $1.2 billion
year to date), the accretable balance declined as a result of asset sales and transfers to held for sale. The decline in
non-accretable balance in the third quarter is primarily due to loans transferred to available for sale; the decrease also
reflects charge-offs, prepayments, asset sales and transfer of loan non-accretable discount to accretable discount. The
following table summarizes the impact of accretion and amortization of fresh start accounting adjustments on the
Consolidated Statement of Operations:

Accretion / (Amortization) of Fresh Start Accounting Adjustments (dollars in millions)

Corporate Transportation Trade Vendor Corporate Total
Finance Finance Finance Finance Consumer and Other CIT

Quarter Ended September 30,
2010
Interest income $ 232.8 19.1 2.9 $ 46.9 29.9 331.6
Interest expense (61.9) (33.6) 2.3) (11.6) (13.9) 0.8 (122.5)
Rental income on
operating leases (29.7) (29.7)
Other income 15.3 3.1 1.6 20.0
Depreciation expense 1.9 58.0 6.6 66.5
Total $ 188.1 16.9 0.6 $ 41.9 17.6 0.8 265.9
Quarter Ended June 30, 2010
Interest income $ 310.6 20.6 2.9 $ 58.4 30.9 0.8 424.2
Interest expense (45.2) (16.5) (1.6) (7.3) 9.4) 0.1) (80.1)
Rental income on
operating leases (24.8) (24.8)
Other income 18.4 3.7 1.8 23.9
Depreciation expense 4.1 59.4 7.1 70.6
Total $ 287.9 42.4 1.3 $ 58.2 23.3 0.7 413.8
Quarter Ended March 31, 20100
Interest income $ 365.8 23.6 6.7 $ 63.0 314 0.8) 489.7
Interest expense (48.5) (29.2) 2.0) (11.0) (10.4) 0.4 (100.7)
Rental income on
operating leases (33.8) (33.8)
Other income 27.5 5.5 2.7 0.1 35.8
Depreciation expense 22 574 8.9 68.5
Total $ 347.0 23.5 4.7 $ 60.9 23.7 0.3) 459.5
Nine Months Ended September
30,
2010
Interest income $ 909.2 63.3 12.5 $ 1683 92.2 1,245.5
Interest expense (155.6) (79.3) 5.9) (29.9) (33.7) 1.1 (303.3)
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Rental income on

operating leases (88.3) (88.3)
Other income 61.2 12.3 6.1 0.1 79.7
Depreciation expense 8.2 174.8 22.6 205.6
Total $ 823.0 $ 82.8 $ 6.6 $ 1610 $ 64.6 $ 1.2 $ 1,139.2

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.

Due to market conditions, there has been a high level of loan prepayments, especially during the first half of 2010,

resulting in higher accretion of interest income than was anticipated. For the three and nine months ended September

30, 2010, the accretion income related to prepayments of loans was $101.5 million and $387.0 million, respectively,

primarily related to Corporate Finance, and was included in interest income.
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NET FINANCE REVENUE

Net Finance Revenue (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended

Nine Months Ended

Predecessor Predecessor
CIT CIT CIT CIT
September September September September
30, June 30, March 31, 30, 30, 30,
2010 2010 20100 2009 2010 2009
Interest income $ 8157 §$ 9999 $ 1,087.1 $ 556.6 $ 2,902.7 $ 1,810.7
Rental income on
operating leases 398.4 419.7 418.2 471.7 1,236.3 1,420.4
Finance revenue 1,214.1 1,419.6 1,505.3 1,028.3 4,139.0 3,231.1
Interest expense (732.2) (811.3) (834.2) (693.8) (2,377.7) (1,984.5)
Depreciation on operating lease equipment (161.7) (178.5) (172.7) (282.6) (512.9) (851.2)
Net finance revenue $ 3202 $ 4298 $ 498.4 $ 519 $ 1,2484 $ 395.4
Average Earnings Assets ( AEA ) $ 39,0485 $ 41,7351 $ 44,631.1 $ 59,9475 $ 41,808.2 $ 61,202.0
As a % of AEA:
Interest income 8.36% 9.58% 9.74% 3.71% 9.26% 3.94%
Rental income on
operating leases 4.08% 4.02% 3.75% 3.15% 3.94% 3.09%
Finance revenue 12.44% 13.60% 13.49% 6.86% 13.20% 7.03%
Interest expense -7.50% -1.77% -7.47% -4.63% -7.58% -4.32%
Depreciation on operating lease equipment -1.66% -1.71% -1.55% -1.88% -1.64% -1.85%
Net finance revenue 3.28% 4.12% 4.47% 0.35% 3.98% 0.86%
As a % of AEA by Segment:
Corporate Finance 6.04% 7.48% 7.85% 2.51% 7.18% 2.34%
Transportation Finance 1.32% 1.65% 0.68% 2.13% 1.22% 2.13%
Trade Finance -3.40% -5.90% -2.39% 2.19% -3.86% 2.43%
Vendor Finance 7.74% 8.14% 9.93% 1.97% 8.70% 2.82%
Commercial Segments 4.01% 4.78% 5.35% 2.24% 4.75% 2.40%
Consumer 0.89% 1.42% 0.98% -0.05% 1.10% -0.26%

(1)  Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2
details.

Prior Period Revisions for

Net finance revenue decreased $110 million from the second quarter as the revenue impact of a $2.7 billion
contraction in average earning assets more than offset the interest savings from reducing high cost debt. Although
down sequentially, high debt costs remain a contributing factor in the low margin rate. During 2010, we prepaid
approximately $4.5 billion of our high cost first lien debt and refinanced the remaining $3 billion at a lower cost and
with a later maturity date. In addition, in October and November 2010 we redeemed $1.4 billion of the $2.1 billion

10.25% Series B Second Lien Notes, representing those that mature from 2013 through 2016.
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Reported net finance revenue was down 84 basis points from the second quarter as the funding cost savings were more
than offset by a 111 basis point drop in asset yields. Asset yield declines were driven by a 73 basis points reduction
due to lower accretion, with the balance reflecting lower yield-related fees and product shift as we have
proportionately fewer vendor finance assets and higher yielding cash flow loans. Partially offsetting the decline in
asset yield was a 27 basis point improvement in our average funding cost largely due to the first lien pay-down and
refinancing.

As detailed in the following table, net finance revenue as a percentage of AEA for the 2010 periods includes
significant favorable impact from net accretion and lower depreciation as a result of FSA.
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Net Finance Revenue as a % of AEA

Quarters Ended
Nine Months
September Ended
30, June 30, March 31, September 30,
2010 20100 20100 2010
GAAP - net finance revenue % 3.28% 4.12% 4.47% 3.98%
Impact from FSA -2.62% -3.79% -3.90% -3.46%
Secured credit facility prepayment penalty fee 0.26% 0.36% 0.11% 0.24%
Net finance revenue % (exclusive of FSA and prepayment fees) 0.92% 0.69% 0.68% 0.76%

(1)  Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.

Exclusive of FSA benefits and prepayment fees on the first lien debt, margin increased from the second quarter largely

reflecting the benefit from the first lien pay-down. Prepayment fees were $29 million this quarter, down from $45

million in the second quarter on lower debt prepayments.

Net Operating Lease Revenue as a % of Average Operating Leases (AOL) (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
Predecessor Predecessor
CIT CIT CIT CIT
September September
30, June 30, March 31, September 30, 30, September 30,
2010 2010" 2010" 2009 2010 2009
Rental income on
operating leases 14.52% 15.32% 15.31% 14.22% 15.03% 14.43%
Depreciation on operating
lease equipment -5.89% -6.52% -6.32% -8.52% -6.23% -8.65%
Net operating lease revenue 8.63% 8.80% 8.99% 5.70% 8.80% 5.78%
Net operating lease revenue, excluding FSA 5.69% 5.55% 5.98% 5.70% 5.73% 5.78%
Average Operating Lease Equipment ( AOL$)10,975.8  $10,973.5 $10,945.2 $ 13,269.2 $10,966.9 $ 13,120.6

(1)  Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.
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Net operating lease revenue included an FSA benefit of $37 million in the current quarter ($117 million year-to-date)
as lower depreciation helped offset reduced rental income on operating leases. Before FSA adjustments, net operating
lease revenue increased slightly. Net operating lease revenue is primarily generated from aircraft and rail
transportation portfolios. Utilization remained strong in aerospace and all of the new aircraft scheduled for delivery
over the next twelve months from our order book are placed on lease. Rail utilization rates improved from last quarter
to 94% on modest increases in activity across most major car types, and rents improved on usage-based contracts.
Market rents are improving modestly but renewal rates remain below expiring rates. See Concentrations Operating
Leases .

CREDIT METRICS

Management analyzes credit trends both before and after FSA in order to provide comparability with our longer-term
credit trends (which included pre-emergence / historical accounting) and credit trends experienced by other market
participants.

Our credit metrics showed signs of stabilization in the third quarter, as the amount of net charge-offs and non-accrual
loans each decreased modestly from the second quarter. Though down in amount, the corresponding ratios as a
percentage of finance receivables increased from the prior quarter due to continued portfolio contraction. The
allowance for loan losses increased from June 30, 2010, as we established additional specific reserves on impaired
loans, and additional non-specific reserves, which were partially offset by the reversal of reserves related to a
liquidating Vendor Finance consumer portfolio that was sold during the third quarter.
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Allowance for Loan Losses and Provision for Credit Losses

As a result of adopting FSA, the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2009 was eliminated and effectively
recorded as discounts on loans as part of the fair value of finance receivables. A portion of the discount attributable to
embedded credit losses is recorded as non-accretable discount and is utilized as such losses occur, primarily on
impaired, non-accrual loans. Any incremental deterioration of loans in this group will result in incremental provisions
or charge-offs. Improvements or increases in forecasted cash flows in excess of the non-accretable discount will
reduce any allowance on the loan established after emergence from bankruptcy. Once such allowance (if any) has
been reduced and the account is returned to accruing status, all of the non-accretable discount will be reclassified to
accretable discount and will be recorded as finance income over the remaining life of the account. Recoveries on
pre-emergence (2009 and prior) charge-offs are reflected in other income, and totaled $52 million and $209 million
for the third quarter and nine months.

For performing pre-emergence loans, an allowance for loan losses is established to the extent the net carrying value
(after FSA discount) is not deemed to be recoverable.

At September 30, 2010, the $397 million allowance for loan losses reflects provisions for the first nine months of
2010 of $636 million less post FSA net charge-offs of $283 million and also includes $23 million remaining in
reserves for securitized loans brought on-balance sheet in conjunction with the new accounting pronouncement related
to consolidation of VIEs adopted on January 1, 2010. For the third quarter, the allowance for loan losses increased $69
million, as the provision for credit losses exceeded net charge-offs in excess of FSA discount. The provision declined
from the prior two quarters due to the reversal of Vendor Finance liquidating consumer portfolio reserves. The
allowance for loan losses was 1.48% of finance receivables at September 30, 2010, up from 1.13% at the end of the
prior quarter.

The following table summarizes the components of the provision and allowance recorded in 2010:

Reserve Activities (dollars in millions)

Allowance for Loan

Provision for Credit Losses Losses
Nine
Quarters Ended Months
Ended
September September
June 30, March 31, September 30,
3 2010" 2010" 2010 30, June 36,
2010 2010 2010

Specific reserves on
impaired loans $ 18.0 $ 27.8 $ 200 $ 65.8 $ 65.8 $ 47.8
New originations, including
Trade Finance 25.5 22.7 37.3 85.5 85.5 60.0
Securitized assets brought
on-balance sheet (13.8) 2.8) (16.6) 23.0 36.8
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Other non-specific reserves 349 90.3 93.4 218.6 222.8 183.2
Non-specific reserves 46.6 110.2 130.7 287.5 331.3 280.0

Net charge-offs 100.6 106.3 75.8 282.7 Not applicable

Totals $ 165.2 $ 2443 $ 2265  $ 636.0 $ 397.1 $ 327.8

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.

The decline in other non-specific reserves reflects the reversal of reserves following the sale of the liquidating Vendor

Finance consumer portfolio.

The allowance for loan losses is intended to provide for losses inherent in the portfolio based on estimates of the
ultimate outcome of collection efforts, realization of collateral values, and other pertinent factors such as estimation
risk related to performance in prospective periods. We may make adjustments to the allowance depending on general
economic conditions and specific industry weakness or trends in our portfolio credit metrics, including non-accrual
loans and charge-off levels and realization rates on collateral.
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Our allowance for loan losses includes: (1) specific reserves for impaired loans, (2) non-specific reserves for estimated
losses inherent in non-impaired loans based on historic loss experience and our estimates of projected loss levels and
(3) a qualitative adjustment to the reserve for economic risks, industry and geographic concentrations and other
factors. Our policy is to recognize losses through charge-offs when there is high likelihood of loss after considering
the borrower s financial condition and underlying collateral and guarantees and the finalization of collection activities.

The following table presents detail on our allowance for loan losses including charge-offs and recoveries:

Changes in Allowance for Loan Losses (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
Predecessor Predecessor
CIT CIT CIT CIT
September September
30, June 310’ March 31, September 30, 30, September 30,
2010 2010" 20100V 2009 2010 2009
Balance, beginning of period $  327.8 $ 187.1 $ $ 1,538.4 $ $ 1,096.2
Provision for credit losses 165.2 244.3 226.5 701.8 636.0 1,825.7
Change relating
to new accounting
pronouncement 39.7 39.7
Changes relating
to sales, foreign currency
translation, other 4.7 2.7 3.3) 0.9) 4.1 (13.6)
Net additions 169.9 247.0 262.9 700.9 679.8 1,812.1
Gross charge-offs (111.4) (113.3) (77.9) (898.7) (302.6) (1,601.7)
Recoveries @ 10.8 7.0 2.1 22.6 19.9 56.6
Net charge-offs (100.6) (106.3) (75.8) (876.1) (282.7) (1,545.1)

Balance, end of period $  397.1 $ 3278 $ 1871 $ 1,363.2 $ 3971 $ 1,363.2

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.

(2) Recoveries for the three months ended September 30, June 30, and March 31, 2010, respectively do not include
$51.8 million, $113.1 million and $44.0 million and for the nine months ended September 30, 2010 do not
include $208.9 million of recoveries on accounts that were charged-off pre-FSA, which are included in Other
Income.
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In addition to the reserves shown above, the non-accretable discount established in FSA is available to offset future
contractual losses on individual loans. Management analyzes the amount of coverage on a pre-FSA basis by
combining the non-accretable discount balance and the allowance for loan losses. A total of $980 million, comprised
of remaining non-accretable discount of $583 million and the allowance for loan losses of $397 million, is available to
cover losses. On this basis, total coverage represented 3.35% of pre-FSA finance receivables, down from 4.64% at the
end of the prior quarter. The decline from last quarter reflects the utilization of approximately $400 million in
non-accretable discount related to assets held for sale in conjunction with the anticipated sale of the private student
loan portfolio. For the commercial portfolio, total reserves on this basis were 4.72% of pre-FSA receivables, down
from 4.80% at June 30, 2010.
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The following table presents charge-offs by business segment. See Results by Business Segment for additional

information.

Charge-offs after FSA and Recoveries as a Percentage of Average Finance Receivables (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
Predecessor
Predecessor
CIT CIT CIT CIT
September September
30, June 30, March 31, September 30, 30, September 30,
2010 2010 2010 2009 2010 2009
Gross charge-offs
Corporate Finance $ 406 $ 532 $ 604 $ 7134 $ 1542 $ 1,164.6
Transportation Finance 34
Trade Finance 7.8 12.5 2.7 45.2 23.0 82.6
Vendor Finance 55.0 38.2 10.3 102.9 103.5 241.6
Commercial Segments 103.4 103.9 73.4 861.5 280.7 1,492.2
Consumer 8.0 9.4 4.5 37.2 21.9 109.5
Total gross charge-offs 111.4 113.3 77.9 898.7 302.6 1,601.7
Recoveries
Corporate Finance 0.6 1.3 1.3 2.1 32 6.7
Transportation Finance 0.9
Trade Finance 0.5 0.1 1.8 0.6 2.6
Vendor Finance 9.2 5.5 0.8 17.2 15.5 40.6
Commercial Segments 10.3 6.9 2.1 21.1 19.3 50.8
Consumer 0.5 0.1 1.5 0.6 5.8
Total recoveries 10.8 7.0 2.1 22.6 19.9 56.6
Net charge-offs
Corporate Finance 40.0 1.64% 519 1.84% 59.1 1.94% 711.3 15.63% 151.0 1.82% 1,157.9 7.93%
Transportation Finance 2.5 0.13%
Trade Finance 7.3 1.10% 12.4 1.89% 2.7 0.38% 434 3.99% 224 1.10% 80.0 2.14%
Vendor Finance 45.8 3.14% 32.7 2.04% 9.5 0.49% 857 3.11% 88.0 1.75% 201.0 2.41%
Commercial Segments 93.1 1.87% 97.0 1.76% 71.3 1.16% 8404 9.34% 261.4 1.57% 1,441.4 5.04%
Consumer 7.5 0.35% 9.3 0.42% 4.5 0.19% 357 1.22% 21.3 0.31% 103.7 1.15%
Total $ 1006 1.41% $ 1063 1.37% $ 75.8 0.89% $ 876.1 7.34% $ 2827 1.21% $ 1,545.1 4.11%
Supplemental Non-US Commercial
Disclosure
Gross charge-offs $ 301 $ 326 $ 55 $ 822 $ 682 $ 211.9
Recoveries $ 4.7 $ 4.0 $ 05 $ 117 $ 9.2 $ 24.9
(1)
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Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for

details.
The increase from the prior quarter in Vendor Finance gross charge-offs after FSA was driven principally by smaller
balance loans where the FSA discounts were established on a portfolio basis. Vendor Finance charge-off trends also
reflected acceleration of charge-offs at earlier delinquency stages (from 180 days to 150 days) in selected portfolios.
We continue to refine the timing of recognition of charge-offs, however such refinements are already considered in the
allowance for loan losses. As mentioned previously, both the pre- and post-FSA 2010 amounts exclude recoveries on
pre-emergence charge-offs which are reported in Other Income.
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Gross Charge-offs (charge-offs excluding recoveries and FSA) (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
CIT Predecessor CIT CIT Predecessor CIT
September 30, June 30, March 31, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2010 2010 2010M 2009 2010 2009

Gross charge-offs

Corporate Finance $ 1291 459% $ 1642 491% $ 1341 358% $ 7134 1567% $ 4274 431% $ 11646 797%
Transportation Finance 34 0.18%
Trade Finance 7.8 1.17% 125 1.90% 47  0.66% 45.2 4.15% 250 1.23% 82.6 221%
Vendor Finance 77.6  5.09% 55.1  3.19% 67.9 3.23% 103.0 3.73% 200.6  3.73% 241.6  2.90%
Consumer 182  0.76% 19.8  0.79% 28.6  1.08% 37.2 1.27% 66.6 0.88% 109.5 1.22%
Total gross charge-offs $ 2327 297% $ 251.6 2.89% $ 2353 242% $ 898.8 753% $ 719.6 273% $ 1,601.7 4.26%

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for

details.

Excluding FSA, gross charge-offs were down modestly from last quarter, largely in Corporate Finance, where prior

quarter results included write-offs in certain real estate and energy-related accounts. In relation to the prior year,

amounts were down significantly in aggregate and across all segments.

The tables below present information on non-accrual loans:

Non-accrual and Past Due Loans, including FSA: (dollars in millions)

Non-accrual loans
U.S.
Foreign

Commercial Segment

Consumer

Non-accrual loans

Government-guaranteed accruing loans

past due 90 days or more

Other accruing loans past due 90 days

Oor more

September 30, June 30, March 31, December 31,
2010 2010" 2010 2009

$ 1,760.2  $ 1,919.4 1,753.0 $ 1,465.5
263.9 131.0 157.8 108.8
2,024.1 2,050.4 1,910.8 1,574.3
1.2 1.5 0.7 0.1
$ 2,0253 $ 2,051.9 19115 $ 1,574.4
$ 4205 $ 428.2 479.2  $ 480.7
$ 27§ 9.5 238 $ 89.4
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(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for

details.

Non-accrual Loans, including FSA Discounts, as a Percentage of Finance Receivables (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2010 June 30, 20100 March 31, 20100 December 31, 2009

Corporate Finance $ 1,516.0 16.39% $ 1,644.7 16.65% $ 1,468.1 1253% $ 1,374.8 11.29%
Transportation Finance 182.7 11.37% 160.5  9.60% 172.8  9.50% 6.8 037%
Trade Finance 198.7 7.63% 96.0 3.82% 90.5 3.24% 90.5 3.03%
Vendor Finance 126.7  2.49% 149.2  2.46% 1794  2.65% 1022 1.25%
Commercial Segments 2,024.1 1091% 2,050.4 10.18% 1,910.8 8.27% 1,5743  6.25%
Consumer 1.2  0.01% 1.5 0.02% 0.7 0.01% 0.1

Total $ 2,0253  757% $ 2,051.9 7.09% $ 1,911.5 596% $ 1,5744 4.51%

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for

details.
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Non-accrual Loans, excluding FSA Discounts as a Percentage of Finance Receivables (dollars in millions)

CIT
Predecessor CIT
September 30, 2010 June 30,2010 March 31, 2010 December 31, 2009

Corporate

Finance $ 1,990.0 18.56% $ 2,2909 19.57% $ 2,280.2 15.85% $ 2,226.1 14.64%
Transportation

Finance 198.5 11.22% 1752 9.44% 1853  9.18% 84  0.38%
Trade Finance 198.7  7.62% 96.0 3.81% 90.5 3.23% 973 3.24%
Vendor Finance 191.3  3.53% 2677  4.12% 3246  443% 2959 3.15%
Commercial

Segments 2,578.5 12.56% 2,829.8 12.53% 2,880.6 10.85% 2,627.7 8.81%
Consumer 1.6 0.02% 1972 2.00% 200.6  1.99% 197.7  1.74%
Total $ 2,580.1 8.82% $ 3,027.0  9.33% $ 3,081.2 841% $ 2,8254  6.86%

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.
Non-accrual loans, both including and excluding FSA discounts, were down from the second quarter, as reductions in
Corporate Finance and Vendor Finance were offset by increases in Trade Finance and Transportation Finance. The
Transportation Finance increase was due to the addition of one secured loan to a commercial airline, while the Trade
Finance increase reflected the addition of a few accounts. The decline in Consumer relates to a transfer of a private
student loan portfolio to held for sale. The level of new non-accrual loan inflow decreased significantly compared to
the prior two quarters on a pre-FSA basis, most notably in Corporate Finance. Losses on non-accrual loans are first
applied against discounts and thus do not reduce post FSA loan balances to the same extent as pre-FSA balances.

Loans at September 30, 2010 include $515.0 million ($688.1 million exclusive of FSA discount) of modifications
deemed to be troubled debt restructurings (TDR s). Approximately 49% of the TDR modifications were deferral of
principal or interest payments. Additionally, $328.3 million, exclusive of FSA discount, of modified loans were
deemed to not be TDR s, with approximately 38% of these balances on non-accrual. These balances are further
detailed in the following table.

Trouble Debt Restructurings and Modifications (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2010

(excluding FSA)  (including FSA)
Trouble Debt Restructurings

Principal deferment $ 3379 §$ 246.3
Extended maturity 75.7 54.2
Debt forgiveness 68.0 39.1
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Decrease in payment
Interest rate reduction
Debt exchange
Interest deferment
Other

Total TDR s

% Non-accrual

Modifications
Interest rate increase
Covenant Modification
Principal deferment
Other

Total non-TDR, modified loans

% Non-accrual

43.0 23.5
42.9 42.8
28.1 22.8
17.3 14.3
75.2 72.0
$ 688.1 $ 515.0
99% 99%
September 30,

2010

(excluding FSA)

$ 122.5
85.4
46.5
73.9

$ 328.3

38%

The following table summarizes accretable and non-accretable discounts on finance receivables resulting from FSA:

Fresh Start Accounting Discount on Loans/Finance Receivables (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2010 June 30, 20100 March 31, 2010V December 31, 20090
Non Non Non Non
Accretable accretable Accretable accretable Accretable accretable Accretable accretable
Corporate
Finance $ 1,056.9 $ 4103 $ 1,273.8 $ 560.1 $ 1,8523 $ 812.0 $ 22150 $ 914.7
Transportation
Finance 161.3 0.8 183.2 1.3 199.2 1.1 225.8 2.1
Trade Finance 2.9 5.8 8.7 10.6 6.8
Vendor Finance 182.9 159.9 227.9 194.3 3134 238.3 381.6 302.3
Commercial
Segments 1,404.0 571.0 1,690.7 755.7 2,373.6 1051.4 2,833.0 1,225.9
Consumer 523.3 12.3 649.7 423.2 704.2 438.7 723.5 457.8
Total $ 19273 $ 5833 $ 2,3404 $ 1,1789 $ 30778 $ 1,490.1 $ 3,556.5 $ 1,683.7
(1)
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Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.
The decrease in non-accretable discounts during the nine months ended September 30, 2010 is largely due to
prepayments, asset sales and transfer of non-accretable discount to accretable discount. The accelerated decline during
the third quarter related to the transfer of a consumer portfolio of private student loans to held for sale.
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OTHER INCOME

Other Income (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
Predecessor Predecessor
CIT CIT CIT CIT
September September
30, June 30, March 31, September 30, 30, September 30,
2010 20100 2010 2009 2010 2009

Rental income on operating leases $ 3984 $ 419.7 $ 418.2 $ 471.7 $ 12363 $ 1,420.4
Other:
Recoveries of pre-FSA charge-offs 51.8 113.1 44.0 208.9
Gains (losses) on loan and portfolio sales 92.8 80.6 37.0 (22.1) 210.4 (194.7)
Gains on sales of leasing equipment 44.1 542 279 21.2 126.2 58.0
Factoring commissions 37.3 349 36.2 41.4 108.4 132.3
Fees, commissions and other
revenue 394 30.5 40.3 97.9 110.2 133.0
Counterparty receivable accretion 20.0 23.9 35.8 79.7
Gains (losses) on derivatives and
foreign currency exchange 9.8) 3.7 (73.1) (285.0) (79.2) (285.0)
Investment gains (losses) 12.6 4.1 3.3 (10.3) 20.0 (40.7)
Mark to estimated fair value TARP
warrant liability 70.6
Gains on securitizations 0.6 0.6
Valuation allowance for assets held
for sale (18.8) (5.5) (10.5) (24.3) (51.7)
Total Other 269.4 339.5 151.4 (166.8) 760.3 (177.6)
Total other income $ 6678 $ 7592 $ 569.6 $ 304.9 $  1,996.6 $ 1,242.8

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.

Other income (excluding operating lease rentals) decreased from the second quarter primarily due to lower recoveries

on receivables charged-off prior to the adoption of FSA.

Rental income on operating leases was relatively unchanged on flat asset levels and includes FSA amortization of

$29.7 million and $88.3 million for the quarter and nine months ended September 30, 2010, respectively. See Net
Finance Revenues and Financing and Leasing Assets Results by Business Segment and Concentrations Operating
Leases

Recoveries of pre-FSA charge-offs reflects repayments or other workout resolutions on loans charged off prior to the
adoption of FSA. These recoveries are recorded as other income, not as a reduction to provision for loan losses.

Gains on loan and portfolio sales reflect amounts received in excess of current net asset carrying values. We sold $1.2
billion (pre-FSA) of loans including $741 million of Vendor Receivables (most of which was a liquidating consumer
portfolio) and $508 million of Corporate Finance loans. Year to date, we have sold approximately $3.7 billion of
loans.

$ 90



Edgar Filing: CIT GROUP INC - Form 10-Q

Gains on sales of leasing equipment resulted from sales volume of $293 million for the quarter and $802 million for
the nine months ended September 30, 2010. Equipment sales in the third quarter consists of $118 million of
Transportation equipment including a few aircraft and some railcars, vendor equipment of $110 million and assets in
Corporate Finance.

Fees, commissions and other revenue are comprised of asset management, agent and advisory fees, servicing fees,
accretion and impairments, as well as income from joint ventures. Fees and commissions reflect low market activity
and reduced joint venture earnings.
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Counterparty receivable accretion primarily reflects the accretion of a fair value mark on a receivable from Goldman
Sachs International related to a secured borrowing facility. See Other Assets/Other Liabilities

Gains/(losses) on derivatives and foreign currency exchange reflect foreign currency exposures that were largely
hedged during the third quarter.

Investment gains/(losses) primarily reflects the gain on sale of our equity interest in Care Investment Trust Inc., an
externally managed real estate investment trust (REIT) formed by CIT in 2007.

Valuation allowance for assets held for sale for the quarter relates to student loans held for sale and Corporate finance

loans.

EXPENSES

Total Other Expenses (dollars in millions)

Depreciation on operating
lease equipment

Salaries and general
operating expenses:
Compensation and benefits
Professional fees -other
Professional fees -
reorganization plan
Technology

Net occupancy expense
Other

Total salaries and general
operating expenses

Provision for severance and
facilities rationalization activities
Goodwill and intangible assets
impairment charges

(Gains) losses on debt and debt-
related derivative extinguishments

Total other expenses

Headcount

(1)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
Predecessor Predecessor
CIT CIT CIT CIT
September September
30, June 30, March 31, September 30, 30, September 30,
2010 20100 20100 2009 2010 2009
$ 161.7  $ 178.5 $ 172.7 $ 282.6 $ 512.9 $ 851.2
137.6 179.3 140.1 151.3 457.0 475.2
23.1 25.6 29.7 27.7 78.4 90.5
45.5 45.5
19.6 18.2 19.2 18.9 57.0 57.9
11.9 11.3 14.9 14.1 38.1 46.2
30.4 40.2 454 60.0 116.0 155.2
222.6 274.6 249.3 317.5 746.5 870.5
6.2 2.6 11.9 20.7 429
692.4
(67.8) (207.2)
$ 3905 $ 455.7 $ 433.9 $ 532.3 $ 1,280.1 $ 2,249.8
3,800 4,006(2) 4,089 4,480
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Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.

() Includes approximately 130 employees in the Vendor Australia/New Zealand operations that were transferred
as part of the sale that closed on June 30, 2010

Depreciation on operating lease equipment is recognized on owned equipment over the lease term or projected

economic life of the asset, whichever is shorter. FSA adjustments reduced 2010 depreciation expense by $66.5 million

and $205.6 million for the quarter and nine months ended September 30, 2010, respectively. See Net Finance

Revenues , Results by Business Segment and Concentrations Operating Leases .

Total salaries and general operating expenses were down from last quarter on lower compensation and benefits costs,
primarily related to costs associated with an employee retention program paid in the second quarter and lower overall
headcount.
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Headcount declined approximately 5%, primarily reflecting the Australia / New Zealand business that was sold on
June 30, 2010.

Provision for severance and facilities rationalization activities reflects our continued focus on organization
efficiencies. As a result of our evaluation of office space needs and further efficiency improvements, we recorded a
charge of $6 million. We expect to further vacate space during the 2010 fourth quarter and anticipate recording an
additional charge of approximately $40 million.

INCOME TAXES

Income Tax Data (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
CIT Predecessor CIT CIT Predecessor CIT
September 30, June 30, March 31, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2010 20100 20100 2009 2010 2009
Provision (benefit) for
income taxes $ 56.5 $ 61.8 $ 37.7 $ 0.9 $ 156.0 $ (2.5)
NOL valuation
adjustments/changes
in uncertain tax
liabilities 7.7 14.3 9.2 (34.0) 31.2 9.9)
Provision for income
taxes $ 64.2 $ 76.1 $ 46.9 $ (33.1) $ 187.2 $ (12.4)
Effective tax rate
excluding discrete
items 28.9% 24.9% 23.2% -0.1% 25.8% 0.1%
Effective tax rate 32.9% 30.7% 28.9% 3.1% 30.9% 0.4%

(1) Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for
details.

Taxes on certain international operations and valuation allowances recorded against U.S. losses have driven the

effective tax rate for the third quarter and year to date 2010. The provision for 2010 largely results from tax on the

earnings in international operations. The year end 2010 effective tax rate may vary from the current rate primarily due

to changes in the mix of domestic and international earnings and the impact of the valuation allowance recorded

against U.S. and international deferred taxes in 2010.

Included in the third quarter 2010 and year to date tax provisions are $7.7 million and $31.2 million, respectively, of
tax expense primarily related to changes in liabilities for uncertain tax positions and valuation allowances against
international deferred tax assets recorded in the previous quarters of 2010. We anticipate that it is reasonably possible
that the total unrecognized tax benefits will decrease due to the settlement of audits and the expiration of statute of
limitations prior to September 30, 2011 in the range of $10-$25 million. The tax provision for the quarter and nine
months ended September 30, 2009 included $34.0 million and $9.9 million, respectively, of tax benefit, primarily
related to the reclassification of the deferred tax asset on the cash flow hedges unwound during the third quarter out of
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other comprehensive income and into continuing operations, net of changes in valuation allowances and liabilities for
uncertain tax positions.

In 2009, CIT s reorganization constituted an ownership change under Section 382 of the Code, which places an annual
dollar limit on the use of NOL carry forwards. There are two relief provisions for limitations on NOL usage in

Chapter 11 bankruptcy. Under one relief provision, Sec. 382(1)(5), the Company would have avoided any limitation

on the use of NOL carry forwards, but the amount of the NOL would have been calculated without taking into account
deductions for certain interest expense with respect to notes that were exchanged for equity, effectively reducing the
Company s NOL by more than $1 billion. In addition, if the Company had undergone an ownership change within two
years of the reorganization, our remaining NOL carry forwards, if any, would have been entirely eliminated. To

reduce this risk, the Company s Certificate of Incorporation had been amended to include restrictions on trading of the
Company s Common Stock. Under the second relief provision, Sec. 382(1)(6), the amount of NOL the
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Company may use is limited based on the value of equity immediately after any ownership change. The Company has
estimated its NOL usage will be limited to $230 million per annum; however, there is no reduction in the amount of
the NOL and the requirement to eliminate unused NOL carry forwards upon a change of ownership within two years
of the reorganization will not apply.

With the filing of the 2009 consolidated federal tax return, we elected to apply IRC Sec. 382(1)(6) to the net operating
losses and other tax assets that the Company had prior to its emergence from bankruptcy on December 10, 2009.

As of December 31, 2009, we had federal net operating losses (NOL s) of $7.2 billion prior to cancellation of
indebtedness income. As a result of the Company s emergence from bankruptcy, federal NOL carry forwards were
reduced, due to cancellation of indebtedness income, to approximately $2.6 billion, which will expire from 2027
through 2029. The Company has not finalized its assessment of the tax effects of bankruptcy emergence, and
estimates are subject to revision. Based on the disclosures made with the 2009 consolidated federal income tax return,
the Company could have significant future benefits, which have not been recorded in the financial statements and
would represent an uncertain tax position.

FSA adjustments are excluded from the calculation of US taxable income. Excluding FSA adjustments, we anticipate
significant tax losses for both the 2010 and 2011 tax years. These losses, since they were incurred post emergence,
would not be subject to Section 382 limitations.

Tax Attribute Preservation Provision

The Company amended its Certificate of Incorporation prior to emergence from bankruptcy by adding a Tax Attribute
Preservation Provision to impose certain restrictions on the transfer of the Company s Common Stock. The Tax
Attribute Preservation Provision was designed to protect the net operating losses and other tax assets that the

Company had prior to its emergence from bankruptcy on December 10, 2009, if the Company elected to apply Section
382(1)(5). In light of the Company's election to apply Section 382(1)(6), the Board of Directors has determined that
electing to apply Section 382(1)(5) is no longer in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders, and
accordingly, the Tax Attribute Preservation Provision has no further force or effect.

RESULTS BY BUSINESS SEGMENT
See Note 12 Business Segment Information for additional details.

Certain expenses are not allocated to our operating segments and are reported in Corporate and Other. These consist
primarily of: (1) provision for severance and facilities rationalization activities; (2) certain tax provisions and benefits;
and (3) losses on foreign currency exposures and related items.

In 2009, Corporate and Other also includes certain funding costs not allocated to our segments. Essentially all funding
costs including prepayment penalties on the first lien facilities were allocated to segments in 2010.
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Corporate Finance provides financing solutions and advisory services to small and mid-size businesses in a wide array
of industries, including commercial and industrial (C&I), communications, media and entertainment (CM&E),
healthcare, small business lending, and energy. Revenue is generated primarily from interest earned on loans,

supplemented by fees collected on other services provided, such as advisory, arrangement and collateral and

administrative agent services.

Earnings Summary
Interest income

Interest expense

Provision for credit losses
Rental income on operating
leases

Other income, excluding
rental income
Depreciation on operating
lease equipment

Other expenses, excluding
depreciation

Goodwill and intangible
assets impairment charges
Benefit (provision) for
income taxes and
noncontrolling interests,
after tax

Net income (loss)

Select Average Balances
Average finance receivables
(AFR)

Average operating leases
(AOL)

Average earning assets
(AEA)

Statistical Data

Net finance revenue (interest

and rental income, net of
interest and depreciation
expense) as a % of AEA
Funded new business
volume

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
Predecessor Predecessor
CIT CIT CIT CIT
September September
September 30, June 30, March 31, September 30, 30, 30,
2010 2010D 2010 2009 2010 2009
3703 $ 4875  $ 539.5 $ 229.0 $ 1,397.3 $ 728.3
(218.3) 274.7) (297.3) (115.4) (790.3) (391.8)
(105.6) (92.8) (134.3) 473.4) (332.7) (1,297.2)
6.1 7.3 8.8 104 22.2 334
132.5 207.4 103.6 (31.4) 4435 (265.9)
3.2) (5.1) (3.6) (6.6) (11.9) (21.9)
(69.7) (89.7) (79.4) (92.8) (238.8) (293.7)
(316.8)
(24.5) (37.1) 4.2) 216.7 (65.8) 658.7
876 $ 202.8 $ 133.1 $ (263.5) $ 4235 $  (1,166.9)
9,766.7 $ 11,2905 $ 12,156.1 $ 18,204.2 $ 11,0614 $ 194752
100.6 118.5 136.9 140.4 117.9 163.9
10,251.6 11,497.1 12,607.3 18,719.3 11,457.6 19,804.3
6.04% 7.48% 7.85% 2.51% 7.18% 2.34%

3165  $ 245.1  $ 145.4 $ 247.2 $ 707.0 $ 1,032.9

(1)  Certain balances have been revised from previously reported amounts. See Note 2 Prior Period Revisions for

details.

Corporate Finance new business activity continued to improve with increases in both committed and funded new
volume. Committed new business volume of $404 million was up 20% and funded new business volume was up 29%
from the prior quarter. CIT Bank originated approximately 89% of the U.S. funded new business volume. Corporate

$
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Finance secured several agency roles and we continue to build our pipeline for new deals.

The sequential net income decline is primarily due to lower FSA accretion benefits on slower portfolio prepayments,
reduced gains on asset sales, and lower recoveries on loans charged-off prior to the adoption of FSA. Credit quality is
stabilizing as evidenced by a decrease in pre and post FSA charge-offs and non-accrual loans. Corporate Finance
continues to further optimize its cost structure and loan portfolio by selling non-strategic assets and underperforming
loans, though the pace will vary based on changes in pricing and market supply and demand. Assets sold were a
combination of credit concern assets, non-performing loans, real estate and lower margin and non-strategic performing
loans. Headcount has been reduced commensurate with the reduced portfolio size.
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e Net income for the quarter decreased $115.2 million principally from lower FSA accretion benefits on slower
prepayments and decreased other income due to less asset sales and lower recoveries of pre-FSA charge-offs,
partially offset by lower operating expenses.

¢ Net finance revenue decreased as a percentage of AEA primarily due to higher loan prepayment fees in prior
quarter.

® Provision for credit losses reflects higher specific reserves on certain media and energy accounts and
increased non-specific reserves related to accelerating loss recognition in the small business lending portfolio.
Net charge-offs continued to decrease sequentially, except in small business lending, which increased $7
million from the prior quarter. Recoveries of pre-FSA charge-offs in other income were slightly higher than
current quarter charge-offs and approximate the nine month period.

e Other income is $74.9 million lower than the second quarter due to a $40 million decrease in recoveries of
pre-FSA charge-offs and lower gains on asset sales.

¢ Operating expenses decreased from the prior quarter due to reduced headcount and lower general operating
expenses as the business continues to realign its operations.

¢ Non-accrual loans decreased $128.7 million from June 30, 2010 as a result of the sale of non-performing
loans, prepayments, collections and charge-offs. The portfolios with the largest reductions were
communications, media and entertainment and commercial real estate.

e Assets declined $0.7 billion from the second quarter and $2.8 billion from December 2009 due to asset sales,
continued credit line pay down by customers, and prepayments and non-renewals of existing credit lines.
Asset sales in the third quarter consisted of $508 million of finance receivable sales (on a pre-FSA basis)
including a large energy lease transaction and $64 million of equipment sales.
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Transportation Finance

Transportation Finance leases primarily commercial aircraft to airline companies globally and rail equipment to North
American operators, and provides other financing to these customers as well as those in the defense sector. Revenue is
generated from rents collected on leased assets, and to a lesser extent from interest on loans, fees, and gains from

assets sold.

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
Predecessor Predecessor
CIT CIT CIT CIT
September
30, June 30, March 31, September 30, September September 30,
2010 2010 20100 2009 30,2010 2009

Earnings Summary
Interest income $ 51.0 $ 533 $ 58.3 $ 39.6 $ 162.6 $ 124.1
Interest expense (237.6) (234.6) (258.5) (134.5) (730.7) (410.3)
Provision for credit losses (17.2) 3.0) (1.3) 2.2) (21.5) (0.8)
Rental income on operating
leases 308.4 316.8 299.2 343.3 924.4 1,017.6
Other income, excluding rental
income 28.7 18.2 222 4.5 69.1 27.8
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (82.2) (85.9) (78.6) (170.0) (246.7) (497.1)
Other expenses, excluding
depreciation (36.7) (45.5) (39.6) (38.2) (121.8) (113.5)
(Provision) benefit for income
taxes and noncontrolling
interest, after tax “.1) (10.4) 6.4 0.6 (8.1) 9.4)
Net income $ 10.3 $ 8.9 $ 8.1 43.1 $ 27.3 $ 138.4
Select Average Balances
Average finance receivables $ 1,639.8 $ 1,747.6 $ 18414 $ 2,409.7 $ 1,743.0 $ 25612
Average operating leases 10,329.1 10,271.8 10,162.0 12,297.8 10,255.5 12,078.7
Average earning assets 11,968.9 12,020.1 12,004.0 14,711.9 11,998.5 14,646.0
Statistical Data
Net finance revenue as a % of
AEA 1.32% 1.65% 0.68% 2.13% 1.22% 2.13%
Operating lease margin as a %
of AOL 8.76% 8.99% 8.68% 5.64% 8.81% 5.75%
Fun